
NOTICE OF THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING  

PURSUANT TO MINN. STAT. § 13D.02 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Duluth Airport Authority will hold its regular meeting on 
Tuesday, September 19th, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. in the Amatuzio Conference Room, Third 
Floor, in the Duluth International Airport Terminal Building, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 
55811 

Members of the public may monitor the meeting by clicking below to access the meeting by 
Microsoft Teams: “Microsoft Teams Meeting” (information below). 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 249 336 734 244  

Passcode: ihi3nk
Download Teams | Join on the web 

The public may express their comments for consideration by the Duluth Airport Authority prior 
to the meeting by email or in writing to daa@duluthairport.com or to Duluth Airport Authority, 
4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTFhY2M3NzktM2YxOC00MTEyLWI0YjMtNGI0ODBhYmEzY2E2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222dad78c2-f188-421c-8e58-3d1c8a779eb1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222857070a-eb70-447f-a52c-6515f9cbfe55%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com


DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MEETING AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 

AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW

Information Letter to DAA Directors. 

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approval of August 15, 2023, Meeting Minutes.

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS

A. Operating Check Register Sheets #22 - 24 of 2023; Operating ACH Payment Registers 
#22 - #25 of 2023; Construction ACH Register #7 of 2023.

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE

A. DLH Construction Newsletter:
a. Dated August 11, 2023.
b. Dated August 18, 2023.
c. Dated August 25, 2023.
d. Dated September 1, 2023.
e. Dated September 8, 2023.

B. August 2, 2023: Letter from the President/Founder of the Duluth Airshow.
C. Tenant and Airfield User Notice, August 11, 2023: Cirrus Aircraft Innovation Center –

Move project.
D. August 22, 2023: Focus: US airline pilots fight their unions to increase retirement age.
E. August 25, 2023: Giant Voices lands DAA account. Business North.
F. August 30, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport to receive $3.7 million upgrade. Business North.
G. August 30, 2023: DAA breaks ground on new airport terminal at Park Point. Northern 

News Now.
H. August 30, 2023: New Airport Terminal Announced for Sky Harbor. Fox 21 Online.
I. August 30, 2023: Sky Harbor Regional Airport to undergo $2.45 million project. 

WDIO.
J. August 31, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport plans ascent with new, modern facilities. Duluth 

News Tribute.
K. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of August 2023 Activities; September 

2, 2023.
L. September 2023: Ground broken for five-bay airport hanger. Business North.
M. September 2023: Newsmakers. Business North.



V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD

VI. OLD BUSINESS

None 

VII.NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution to Approve Employee Incentive Awards for Jana Kayser and Joelle Bodin in 

the Amount of $1500 Each in Accordance With Operating Policy #5
B. Resolution to Approve Terminal Office Space Lease Agreement between the Duluth 

Airport Authority and Short Elliot Hendrickson, Inc.
C. Resolution to Approve Concession Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and 

Smarte Carte, Inc.
D. Resolution to Approve the Updated Duluth Airport Authority Bylaws
E. *July 2023 Financial Reports
F. *September 2023 Accounts Receivable
G. *August 2023 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics

VIII.DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

Items annotated by an (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or action 
unless questioned by a Director (In accordance with resolution passed by Directors on 
March 19, 2002). 



 

 
 

DATE: September 19, 2023 
TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 
 
The following items will be discussed during the Executive Director’s Review. If action is 
required of the DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda. If you have 
questions or desire additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA 
meeting. 
 
AIR SERVICE 

 
• Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting. 

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 
 

• Planning: 
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Update 
o 2024 CIP Approval Plan 

• Construction: 
o Taxiway A Phase 2 + 4 Update 
o Midfield Ramp – Phase 2 Grant Award 

• Operations and Maintenance: 
• Sky Harbor: 

o New Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Update 
o New Snow Removal Equipment Building Update 

 
BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 
 

• Project Updates 
• New Car Rental Contract Update 

 
FINANCIAL UPDATE 
 

• Concessionaire Audit Update 
• Budget Cycle Update 

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 
 

• Sky Harbor Groundbreaking Recap 
• Board Retreat Recap 
• Duluth Chamber – Fuse Fest  

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 

• MN Senate Capital Investment Committee Tour  
• Air Traffic Control Tower Legislative Funding Request 

I.



 

 
 

 
PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 
 

• NSR 

OTHER 
 

• NSR 
 
Submitted by, 
 
Tom Werner, C.M. 
Executive Director 
 



DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 15, 2023 

MEETING LOCATION:         AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kim Maki  
Jeff Anderson 
Kevin O’Brien 
Michael Henderson 
Dan Markham 
Jason Crawford 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Elissa Hansen 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director 
Mark Papko, DAA Dir. of Operations 
Jana Kayser, DAA Dir. of Business Development 
Joelle Bodin, DAA Dir. of Finance and Administration 
Natalie Baker, DAA Dir. of Marketing and Communications 
Jenny Delnay, DAA Administrative Coordinator 
Kathy Leon, DAA Confidential Bookkeeper 
Steve Hanke, Duluth City Attorney 
Mike Magni, Monaco Air Duluth 
Kaci Nowicki, SEH 
Shawn McMahon, SEH 
Adinda Van Espen, SEH 
Scott Sandin, SEH 
Eric Monson, Lake Superior Helicopters 

OTHERS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS:  
Matthew Stewart, SEH 
Don Monaco, Monaco Air Duluth 
Jefrey Jakalski, EXP 
Horeya Czaplewski, EXP 
Heather Wink, Giant Voices 

CALL TO ORDER: Dir. Maki called the DAA board meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

Dir. Maki invited Mr. Tom Werner to provide the Executive Director’s Review: 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW

• Mr. Werner shared that former Dir. Ken Butler recently passed away.
o Dir. Maki reflected that he will be missed by the airport and legal communities.

• Air Service: Mr. Werner provided an update on current air service with an air service presentation.
o Dir. Markham asked questions regarding how many new pilots are being attracted into the industry.

 Mr. Werner will provide a more detailed update on those numbers at the Board retreat.

II - A. 



  

 
 

• Operations/Construction/Planning: Mr. Papko provided the following updates: 
o Mr. Papko stated that the new Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) will be based on the design of the 

South Chicago ATCT. Mr. Werner and Mr. Papko visited that tower before finalizing that decision.  
o Mr. Papko stated that he is still waiting on the FAA for the Requirements Workbook. He has received 

the final signatures for the Citing Study to select a final location. Staff are balancing between being 
prepared for funding with tight timelines versus the risk of having to change existing items in case 
of required changes listed in the Workbook.  

 Mr. Werner stated that he has been working with EXP to reduce this risk and engaged the 
Congressional Delegation to help expedite the Requirements Workbook process.  

o Mr. Papko introduced Mr. Jefrey Jakalski and Ms. Horeya Czaplewski from EXP to discuss the new 
ATCT design process.  

 Mr. Jakalski shared some of the key components of the South ATCT Chicago that will be 
key in designing our new tower.   

 Ms. Czaplewski shared the process phases, including predesign, concept design, 
construction documents, bidding, construction, commissioning, and ribbon cutting.  

• Dir. Maki asked how EXP’s timeline will work with the potential funding deadlines.  
o Mr. Jakalski stated they will come up with usable units of work to allow for 

pieces of the project to be completed by the shortened timelines.  
o Mr. Werner and Mr. Papko shared that it depends on amounts and types 

of funding received and is why staff is doing as much as possible now.  
• Dir. Markham asked about the level of risk of continuing without having the 

Requirement Workbook.  
o Mr. Jakalski stated that there is a level of risk without having the 

Workbook, however there are portions of the project that are minimal risk 
so they will be focusing on those first. They have had informal 
conversations with the FAA to help inform some of these decisions.  

• Mr. Werner asked how the Grand Forks tower may help with the FAA proposal. 
o Mr. Jakalski agreed that GFK tower will help with our review, since many 

of the aspects of the towers will be similar.  
o Mr. Papko stated that MnDOT has given funding for the midfield ramp to be started next year.  
o Mr. Papko invited Ms. Adinda Van Espen to provide an update on Taxiway A Phase 2+4. 

 Ms. Van Espen shared what work has been completed and the challenges encountered. 
She stated there would be an additional 30-45 days and 10-night closures based on 
relocating the unforeseen duct bank, but expects the additional funding needed will be 
covered by FAA and MnDOT. 

 Mr. Werner stated the FAA is expected to fund the change order due to the unforeseen 
circumstances surrounding the FAA-owned duct bank. The new night closures will have 
an impact and carry risks.  

 Dir. Maki asked if the additional 45 days will put us into November completion date.  
• Ms. Van Espen confirmed it will take us into early November.  

o Mr. Papko shared that the new Sky Harbor Airport Terminal projects have started and will be having 
a kickoff for the building projects at the end of the month.  

o Dir. Henderson asked if EXP would absorb any of the risk for the worst-case scenarios of not getting 
funding or having to return funding due to not meeting timelines.  

 Mr. Werner stated that there have not been conversations about EXP absorbing the risks.  

• Business/Property Development: Ms. Kayser provided an update on the following: 
o Project Updates: 

 Herman Hydraulics has been provided with timeframes for tower construction updates.  
 There is a cruise turnaround this Friday, but Ms. Kayser doesn’t anticipate any issues.  



  

 
 

 Ms. Kayser shared her recent visit with MN EDA Darren Fleeter, regarding the grant for 
MN Power at Stebner Rd. She noted that the City of Rice Lake would be the applicant, not 
DAA, since they would own the utilities to this area.  

 Ms. Kayser shared that the FAA section 163 for non-aeronautical uses has been submitted 
and she is currently investigating what fair market lease rate would be per their regulations.  

o Mr. Werner invited Mr. Erik Monson to share an update on Lake Superior Helicopters  
 Mr. Monson shared background on Lake Superior Helicopters’ business. He shared that 

they have numerous small spaces all around DLH.  
 Dir. Maki asked about the process to be a professional pilot and the number of graduates.  

• Mr. Monson stated they intentionally limited enrollments to 10 students last year 
to “work out the kinks” on the airplane side but anticipating 25-30 students this fall. 
It takes 20 months to get through their program, compared to 4 years at the 
University of North Dakota. Their Helicopter program has been going on longer 
but has the same program length.  

 Ms. Kayser asked in an ideal world how much space they would need at DLH.  
• Mr. Monson stated they would ideally need 20,000 square feet of finished space, 

plus the same amount of hanger space.  
 Dir. Markham asked Mr. Monson to elaborate on their connection to Lake Superior College. 

• Mr. Monson shared that they were brought on board for experience in aviation. 
They do everything on the flight side and help get qualified instructors.  

 Dir. Henderson thanked Mr. Monson for the presentation and asked about the cost of the 
program.  

• Mr. Monson stated that the cost of operations has gone up 17-20% in the last 24 
months but is around $200,000 for helicopter program and $140,000 for airplane 
to complete the degree and get into the job.  

• Ms. Kayser clarified that DAA does not get any commission on students.  
 Mr. Werner asked what Mr. Monson’s biggest concern about the future is.  

• Mr. Monson stated that they need space in a central location and not scattered 
across the airport. He stated they have hired people in New Orleans that they 
would rather have in Duluth due to space constraints.   

• Financial Update: Ms. Bodin provided an update on the following topics: 
o Concessionaire Audits: Cole is the new Finance Technician and together they will audit the revenue 

producing agreements.  
o Budget Prep: Ms. Bodin stated she is in the process of reviewing budgets and a full draft will come 

out in October to present to the city council in December.   

• Marketing/Communications: Ms. Baker provided an update on the following topics: 
o Ranch Hangar Groundbreaking went very well. Ms. Baker thanked those who attended and 

stated there was good media coverage of the event.  
o Ms. Baker shares that the Sky Harbor Groundbreaking is scheduled for next Monday at 2pm.  
o Ms. Baker had hoped to have an update regarding renewing Allete’s sponsorship, however their 

meeting was rescheduled, so she will have more details soon.   
o Ms. Baker reviewed the FY24 Marketing Plan, but stated the plan is subject to change based on 

our needs and goals throughout the year. She mentioned this is tied to Resolution C, since they are 
planning for Giant Voice to place the media on behalf of DAA. 

 Mr. Werner and Dir. Anderson asked questions about the goals and objectives for this 
campaign season and how they compared to previous years.  

• Ms. Baker shared the biggest difference is getting the right media to the correct 
audience. They are also reducing streaming radio in preference for traditional radio 
and are aware of seasonal changes throughout the year. Ms. Baker also shared 



  

 
 

that they will be placing more digital ads, and less billboard or out of home ads this 
year.  

 Dir. O’Brien noticed the plan to spend more on WDIO and asked if there were more of our 
audience there. 

• Ms. Baker stated it is a package which includes spots during the lift and news 
rotator.  

• Legislative: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following topics: 
o Mr. Werner and Dir. Anderson recently took an advocacy trip to Washington D.C. and received 

support from our delegation, both for funding and to help reduce obstacles from other federal 
agencies.  

 Dir. Anderson added that it was a successful trip and stressed the importance of making 
these sorts of requests in person.  

o Mr. Werner stated that the DAA has support on the state level as evident from the recent and 
upcoming tours of our facility.  

• Other:  
o Mr. Werner provided an update on the New DEED Commissioner. 
o Mr. Werner provided a brief Board retreat preview for September.  

 
II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS AS INDICATED BY *. 

A. Approval of July 18, 2023, Meeting Minutes. 
• Dir. Maki thanked everyone for their reviews moved to item II of the agenda.  

o Motion: Dir. Markham 
o Second: Dir. Henderson 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 
A. Operating Check Register Sheets #19 - 21 of 2023; Operating ACH Payment Registers #19 - #21 of 

2023; Construction ACH Register #6 of 2023; Construction ACH Pay.gov Register #3 of 2023. 

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Link for Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) Minutes -- https://metroairports.org/archived-

commission-meetings  
B. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of July 2023 Activities; August 1, 2023. 
C. DLH Construction Newsletter:  

i. Dated July 14, 2023. 
ii. Dated July 21, 2023. 
iii. Dated July 28, 2023. 
iv. Dated August 4, 2023. 

D. WDIO Article Published, July 13, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport to get new terminal, maintenance 
building 

E. Fox 21 Article Published July 18, 2023: New Terminal to Be Built at Duluth Sky Harbor Airport 
F. RAA Article Published July 20, 2023: RAA Statement on Passage of H.R.3935 
G. DNT Article Published July 21, 2023: Local View: Pilot shortage a problem with solutions 
H. Northern News Now Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth International Airport breaks ground on 

new aviation ranch hangars 
I. WDIO Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth Airport breaks ground on hangar complex 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 
• None 

https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings
https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings


VI. OLD BUSINESS
None

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023-1 between the Duluth Airport Authority and EXP for the Pre-

design of the New Air Traffic Control Tower at Duluth International Airport (DLH)
Mr. Papko stated this predesign work order lets us have a fully educated designed work order later. 
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Anderson
o Second: Dir. Crawford
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

B. Resolution to Approve Sponsorship Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and the 
Minnesota Lottery

Ms. Baker stated the agreement is for two years for them to continue advertising on the 2nd floor. 
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien
o Second: Dir. Markham
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

C. Resolution to Approve FY24 Marketing Plan and to authorize Giant Voices to Place Media on Behalf 
of the DAA

Ms. Baker shared that this contract will be from September through June. Some placements will be 
over the $25000 threshold, and they will be able to sign contracts and placements on our behalf. 
Dir. O’Brien asked if Ms. Baker will be the one to oversee the placements on a day-to-day basis.
o Ms. Baker confirmed that she is. 
Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Henderson
o Second: Dir. Anderson
o Dir. Maki stated appreciated the transparency of the conversation today to understand where 

media will be placed. 
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

D. *June 2023 Financial Reports
E. *August 2023 Accounts Receivable
F. *July 2023 Airline Statistics, 

VIII.DIRECTOR’S REPORTS 
Dir. Maki mentioned that she and Dir. O’Brien attended the groundbreaking, and it was a great event. 
She encouraged everyone to attend the groundbreaking at Sky Harbor, if possible. 

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 9:39 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jenny Delnay
Administrative Coordinator 

APPROVED: _______________________________ DATE: ________________



III - A. 























Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - August 11, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

The Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project continued this week with the
installation of the storm sewer and draintile systems as well as electrical duct banks.
Shafer continued laying the geotextile fabric and constructing the first layer of the
underlying pavement section. Parsons performed cutovers for the Air National Guard
and FAA’s equipment circuitry.

Next Week

Shafer will continue constructing the pavement section and installing the storm
sewer and draintile systems. The installation of the storm sewer systems is expected
to be completed next week. Parsons will continue with the underground electrical
infrastructure installation. Parsons anticipates directionally boring the new FAA
ductbank next weekend.

Project Schedule Update

Due to unforeseen circumstances related to NAVAID communication cables,
the project is anticipating a 5-week delay in completion, and the project end
date is expected to be November 6.

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There will be temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate
IV - A. - a.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road
(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) is updated to show
these changes.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=7060e4d6c9
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=7060e4d6c9
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - August 18, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

The Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project continued this week with the
installation of the electrical ductbanks and finished installing the storm sewer system.
Shafer continues constructing the new pavement section and has just started hauling
in the aggregate base course. Parsons brought the new electrical circuitry online for
Duluth Airport Authority, Air National Guard (ANG), and FAA equipment.

Next Week

Shafer will continue constructing the pavement section. Parsons will continue with
the underground electrical infrastructure installation. Parsons anticipates directionally
boring the new FAA ductbank this weekend with cutovers to follow.

Project Schedule Update

Due to unforeseen circumstances related to NAVAID communication cables,
the project is anticipating a 5-week delay in completion, and the project end
date is expected to be November 6.

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There will be temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - A. - b.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) is updated to show
these changes.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=aa3112f747
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=aa3112f747
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - August 25, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

The Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project continued this week with installation
of the draintile system, construction of the pavement section,  hydrovacing around
the FAA cables for the upcoming electrical circuitry cutover of the relocated FAA duct
bank, and some site cleanup. Parsons performed some electrical circuitry cutovers
for Air National Guard equipment, FAA equipment, and additional airfield lighting
systems. 

Next Week

Shafer will continue constructing the pavement section and installing the draintile
system. Parsons will continue with the FAA duct bank cutovers and underground
electrical infrastructure installation. There is no construction planned over Labor Day
weekend (Saturday-Monday).

Project Schedule Update

Due to unforeseen circumstances related to NAVAID communication cables,
the project is anticipating a 5-week delay in completion, and the project end
date is expected to be November 6.

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There are temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - A. - c.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road
(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
You can view the Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) here. 

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Ranch Hangar Construction Progress

All day Wednesday, August 30th, contractors will be unloading (4) semis of materials
on the airfield side of the security fence.

Airfield impacts are anticipated to be limited to the taxilane south of Monaco around
the fuel facilities and the construction site. Please use caution when taxiing or driving
around this area.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information
Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com

Taxiway A Reconstruction: Adinda Van Espen, PM - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com
Ranch Hangar Construction: Dustin Wick, PM - KA - 218.348.1983

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=ce3d4b00b1
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=ce3d4b00b1
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - September 1, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

Installation of the draintile system, construction of the pavement section, and
removal of the FAA duct bank inside the project area was completed this week as
part of the Taxiway A - Phase 2 project. Shafer started with site cleanup and topsoil
placement. Parsons performed electrical circuitry cutovers for FAA cables in the
relocated FAA duct bank and continued with the installation of other electrical
infrastructure. 

Next Week

Shafer will continue constructing the pavement section and finish installing the
draintile system. Parsons will continue with the underground electrical infrastructure
installation. There is no construction planned over Labor Day weekend (Saturday-
Monday).

Project Schedule Update

Due to unforeseen circumstances related to NAVAID communication cables,
the project is anticipating a 5-week delay in completion, and the project end
date is expected to be November 6.

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There are temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - A. - d.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road
(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
You can view the Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) here. 

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Ranch Hangar Construction Progress

This past week materials were delivered to the construction site for the Ranch
Hangar. Next week, ground survey work is anticipated as well as Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) work.

The construction area is located inside a fenced-off area and limited airfield impacts
are anticipated to the taxilane south of Monaco around the fuel facilities and the
construction site. Please use caution when taxiing or driving around this area.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information
Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com

Taxiway A Reconstruction: Adinda Van Espen, PM - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com
Ranch Hangar Construction: Dustin Wick, PM - KA - 218.348.1983

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=d99db7eeaf
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=d99db7eeaf
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - September 8, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

This week, the contractor continued with installing the draintile system, removing the
FAA duct bank, and placing the aggregate base. The electrical subcontractor
continued with the installation of electrical infrastructure. 

Next Week

Shafer will continue constructing the pavement section. Parsons will continue with
the underground electrical infrastructure installation.

Anticipated Runway 9/27 Closures

Night closures of Runway 9/27 are tentatively scheduled to start on Sunday, October
1 and continue through Friday, October 6. The 60-hour Runway 9/27 closure is
tentatively scheduled to start on Friday, October 6 and continue through Monday,
October 9. Following the 60-hour closure, there will be several more night closures.
Please monitor NOTAMs. Schedule updates will be provided on a weekly basis. 

Project Schedule Update

Due to unforeseen circumstances related to NAVAID communication cables,
the project is anticipating a 5-week delay in completion, and the project end
date is expected to be November 6.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. - A. - e. 

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;
javascript:;


Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There are temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;
javascript:;


(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
You can view the Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) here. 

Ranch Hangar Construction Progress

Earthwork construction is starting on Monday the 11th and will continue through the
entire week.

The construction area is located inside a fenced-off area and limited airfield impacts
are anticipated to the taxilane south of Monaco around the fuel facilities and the
construction site. Please use caution when taxiing or driving around this area.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information
Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com

Taxiway A Reconstruction: Adinda Van Espen, PM - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com
Ranch Hangar Construction: Dustin Wick, PM - KA - 218.348.1983

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=8cb46f55da
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=8cb46f55da
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


IV. - B.



From: Mark Papko <DAA@duluthairport.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Joelle Bodin <jbodin@duluthairport.com> 
Subject: Tenant Notification: Cirrus Aircraft Innovation Center Move Project 

Tenant and Airfield User Notice 
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Cirrus Aircraft Innovation Center - Move Project

As many of you have noticed, there has been additional vehicle traffic on the 

west end of the perimeter road of the airfield. This traffic is a Kraus -Anderson 

Construction lead/managed move of the Cirrus Aircraft Innovation Center from 

their south campus to their new north Campus (old AAR Hanger). This activity is 

being conducted by badged escort personnel in accordance with DAA 

regulations. Several large tractor trailers and trucks with unique loads will 

intermittently be convoyed in a shuttle between the two locations per the below 

route. No blocking nor slowed traffic is anticipated with this additional traffic 

activity. 

Duration 

 July 28, 2023 to September 1, 2023

Points of Contact: 

 Wade Engebretson, KA Field Superintendent in charge of this effort.

Mobile (218) 940-1838 

 Gallagher, KA Senior PM planning and coordinating this effort.

Mobile (218) 590-5578 

 Chelsey Kroells KA PM working this effort.

Mobile (218) 343-5185 

IV. - C.



 

 
 

  

 

Project Contact Information 

 

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com 

Wade Engebretson, Field Superintendent - KA - 218-940-1838  

 

   

 

 

 

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences   

  

Duluth International Airport 

(218) 727-2968 

daa@duluthairport.com 
 

 
 

  

 



8/22/23, 3:16 PM Focus: US airline pilots fight their unions to increase retirement age | Reuters

https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/us-airline-pilots-fight-their-unions-increase-retirement-age-2023-08-22/ 1/3

Learn more about

[1/2] Pilots are seen in the cockpit of an airplane as it sits on the tarmac at John F. Kennedy International Airport on the July 4th weekend in
Queens, New York City, U.S., July 2, 2022. REUTERS/Andrew Acquire Lice…  Read more

Aug 22 (Reuters) - Bo Ellis has been a devoted member of the Air Line Pilots Association (ALPA) for nearly four decades, but the 64-year-old is waging a

campaign against the union to extend his �ying career.

ALPA and other pilot unions oppose a bill in the U.S. Congress that seeks to raise the retirement age for commercial airline pilots to 67 from 65, arguing it
will "introduce new risk" into the aviation system as no safety agency has studied its implications.

The measure, however, is estimated to provide 5,000 pilots like Ellis the option to continue working over the next two years, according to the Regional
Airline Association (RAA).

Focus: US airline pilots �ght their unions to increase retirement age
By Rajesh Kumar Singh and Allison Lampert

August 22, 2023 9:12 AM CDT · Updated 6 hours ago

World at Work

My View Following Saved

Fe
ed

ba
ck

IV. - D.

https://www.reuters.com/differentiator/
https://www.reutersagency.com/en/licensereuterscontent/?utm_medium=rcom-article-media&utm_campaign=rcom-rcp-lead
https://www.reuters.com/authors/rajesh-kumar-singh/
https://www.reuters.com/authors/allison-lampert/
https://www.reuters.com/business/world-at-work/
https://www.reuters.com/
https://www.reuters.com/myview/all
https://www.reuters.com/myview/following-feed
https://www.reuters.com/myview/saved


8/22/23, 3:16 PM Focus: US airline pilots fight their unions to increase retirement age | Reuters

https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/us-airline-pilots-fight-their-unions-increase-retirement-age-2023-08-22/ 2/3

Increasing the age limit by two years would also align pilot retirement with the minimum federal retirement age, allowing them to receive full social security

bene�ts.

Ellis, a head pilot at a U.S. carrier, said senior pilots are "by far much safer" due to experience, accusing ALPA of "politicizing" safety.

"My own union is being discriminatory against me," he said.

PILOTS LOBBY LAWMAKERS

Ellis has co-founded a coalition of thousands of pilots at carriers including Delta (DAL.N), United (UAL.O), American (AAL.O) and Southwest Airlines (LUV.N)
to lobby for the legislation and has contacted over 200 lawmakers.

In a statement, ALPA said it "carefully" considered and its elected representatives voted "unanimously" last October to reaf�rm its opposition to an

"arbitrary change" in the retirement age.

"America did not establish the aviation safety gold standard by cutting corners when making signi�cant changes to our complex, global aviation system,"

ALPA said.

Rick Redfern, a Mesa Air (MESA.O) pilot who was present at ALPA's October meeting, said the union's board merely approved its strategic plan which

contains its position on age. But the speci�c question of increasing the retirement age to 67 was never brought to the �oor for a vote. Two other pilots,

present at the meeting, con�rmed Redfern's account.

Internal emails reviewed by Reuters and interviews with a dozen pilots show members are divided over the age issue. Some of the pilots asked not to have

their employers identi�ed due to the risk of losing their jobs.

In previously unreported developments, a proposal by Mesa pilots seeking a vote on the age limit is expected to be discussed at ALPA's national executive
council in September, said Redfern.

ALPA needs to "get the pulse of the community," said Redfern, an ALPA representative for MESA pilots.

Similarly, ALPA's unit at United Airlines is polling pilots on the issue for the �rst time in 16 years.

"We are fully aware of the passion raised over the issue," ALPA said in an Aug. 3 memo to United pilots that was seen by Reuters.

The measure, expected to be taken up by the U.S. Senate in September after its approval in the House of Representatives last month, can mitigate staf�ng

gaps at carriers that have led to a reduction in air service to more than 300 U.S. airports.

"It will provide some much-needed relief," said airline stocks analyst Savanthi Syth of Raymond James.

JUNIOR VERSUS SENIOR PILOTS

All airline pilots are required to pass medical tests every six months and those older than 40 must undergo ECG heart screening annually. Additionally, all

pilots have their skills regularly evaluated in �ight simulators to ensure pro�ciency.

Advocates of the measure said advancements in medical science have led to a better understanding of pilot incapacitation. They point to Canada, Japan and
Australia, countries with either higher or no age limit for pilots.

Also, pilots are allowed to �y corporate and charter jets beyond the age of 65.

Take Dan Carr, a former Mesa captain who turned 66 this month and �ies business jets. If he was allowed to retire at 67, Carr said he would have never left

Mesa.

"I feel like I'm at the pinnacle of my ability," he said.

Some older pilots want to work longer to bene�t from salary increases after enduring economic losses in the coronavirus pandemic during 2020-2021 and

various airline bankruptcies.

They accused union leaders of pandering to junior pilots, who outnumber senior aviators and fear a higher retirement age would hurt their career
progression.

"This is a coup by junior pilots against senior pilots," said Allen Baker, who retired as a United Airlines pilot in June.

ALPA said its stand on age is the result of a "democratic process" and re�ects "the will" of its members.

Baker, 65, shared an email with Reuters which he wrote to ALPA leadership at United weeks before his retirement, complaining about a "slander campaign"
by junior pilots against senior members like him.

Dennis Tajer, a spokesman for American Airlines pilots union, said pilots seeking higher retirement age want to keep earning longer.

DIVIDED AIRLINES

Fe
ed

ba
ck

https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/DAL.N
https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/UAL.O
https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/AAL.O
https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/LUV.N
https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/MESA.O


8/22/23, 3:16 PM Focus: US airline pilots fight their unions to increase retirement age | Reuters

https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/us-airline-pilots-fight-their-unions-increase-retirement-age-2023-08-22/ 3/3

ALPA said changes to aviation policy should not be done "in the backrooms of Congress or at the behest of moneyed special interests." It has warned the
move could cause airline scheduling and pilot training issues, and require reopening pilot contracts as current international rules would still prevent pilots

older than 65 from �ying internationally.

In an interview, ALPA head Jason Ambrosi said the measure would drive up airline costs and ticket prices for customers. He, however, did not provide any

speci�c data to back his argument.

Like pilots, airlines are also split. Frontier Airlines (ULCC.O) CEO Barry Bif�e said pilots should be allowed to �y as long as they clear their medical tests,

joining the global airline trade group, International Air Transport Association and the RAA, in supporting the legislation.

But United Airlines CEO Scott Kirby has said lifting the retirement age would not solve the pilot shortage. Last year, he said 36% of the company's pilots
aged 64 were out on sick, long-term, or short-term medical leave.

Mesa's CEO Jonathan Ornstein said he would love to have pilots like former Mesa employee Carr �y longer. The airline's operations are suffering as it has

lost 37% of its captains due to retirement and attrition since early 2022.

"If the regulations permitted, I'd take them all back," he said.

Reporting by Rajesh Kumar Singh in Chicago and Allison Lampert in Montreal; editing by Ben Klayman and Grant McCool

Our Standards: The Thomson Reuters Trust Principles.

https://www.refinitiv.com/en/products/refinitiv-workspace/?utm_source=reuters.com&utm_medium=articlebanner&utm_campaign=Reuters_ProductPage_Links
https://www.reuters.com/markets/companies/ULCC.O
https://www.thomsonreuters.com/en/about-us/trust-principles.html
https://www.reutersagency.com/en/licensereuterscontent/?utm_medium=rcom-article-media&utm_campaign=rcom-rcp-lead


9/12/23, 12:13 PM Giant Voices lands DAA account | Around the Region | businessnorth.com

www.businessnorth.com/around_the_region/giant-voices-lands-daa-account/article_045d3d44-4358-11ee-bd95-bfc49ab4061d.html 1/2

http://www.businessnorth.com/around_the_region/giant-voices-lands-daa-account/article_045d3d44-4358-11ee-
bd95-bfc49ab4061d.html

Giant Voices lands DAA account
NEWS RELEASE
Aug 25, 2023

Giant Voices, Inc. announces the Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) has become the firm’s newest
client.

The DAA selected Giant Voices as its new marketing partner after a competitive proposal process.
Giant Voices' economic development and strategic marketing experience align with the DAA's
ambitious goals, the marketing and public relations firm said in a news release.

“I am excited for the opportunity to use our economic development expertise to support and grow
the regional aviation industry,” said Lisa Bodine, Giant Voices president and partner. “The Duluth
Airport Authority enables an exponential impact in our region, and our team is looking forward to
generating awareness and promoting opportunities to fly locally.”

The Duluth International Airport contributes $760 million to regional economic activity. Access to a
high-quality, trusted aviation center creates endless opportunities for business, tourism and the
general public, Giant Voices said, adding that with six flights daily, incredible customer service and
streamlined security checkpoints, the Duluth International Airport (DLH) elevates our region with
high-quality services. DLH also offers community meeting spaces and conference rooms, excellent
dining and catering options and competitive career opportunities.

The local aviation sector helps attract and retain businesses throughout our region, making it critical
to economic growth. Northern Minnesota has the infrastructure, training programs and skilled
workforce needed for aviation to succeed. Giant Voices and the DAA will be working together to
promote business and recreational travel via DLH and grow general aviation activity at the Sky
Harbor Airport (DYT).

“Giant Voices understands the complexities of economic development and has completed incredible
work to support a variety of industries and businesses throughout our region,” said Tom Werner,
DAA executive director. “This partnership underscores our commitment to strengthening the regional

IV. - E.



9/12/23, 12:13 PM Giant Voices lands DAA account | Around the Region | businessnorth.com

www.businessnorth.com/around_the_region/giant-voices-lands-daa-account/article_045d3d44-4358-11ee-bd95-bfc49ab4061d.html 2/2

economy by growing our local aviation industry.”



9/12/23, 12:13 PM Sky Harbor Airport to receive $3.7 million upgrade | The Daily Briefing | businessnorth.com

www.businessnorth.com/daily_briefing/sky-harbor-airport-to-receive-3-7-million-upgrade/article_dfa5e79a-4775-11ee-864a-1bd8ed9927b9.html 1/2

http://www.businessnorth.com/daily_briefing/sky-harbor-airport-to-receive-3-7-million-upgrade/article_dfa5e79a-
4775-11ee-864a-1bd8ed9927b9.html

Sky Harbor Airport to receive $3.7 million upgrade
BusinessNorth
Aug 30, 2023

A $2.3 million terminal, pictured, and a $1.4 million maintenance facility are part of the Sky Harbor upgrade.

Two new structures will be constructed at Sky Harbor Airport on Minnesota Point in an effort to make Duluth a more inviting place for

general aviation pilots and their passengers. 

A new terminal building will be built at a cost of approximately $2.3 million and a maintenance
terminal for $1.4 million, according to Tom Werner, executive director of the Duluth Airport Authority,
which manages Sky Harbor. 

“The project will be a win for tourists and the Duluth economy,” Mayor Emily Larson said at a
Wednesday news conference. 

IV. - F.



9/12/23, 12:13 PM Sky Harbor Airport to receive $3.7 million upgrade | The Daily Briefing | businessnorth.com

www.businessnorth.com/daily_briefing/sky-harbor-airport-to-receive-3-7-million-upgrade/article_dfa5e79a-4775-11ee-864a-1bd8ed9927b9.html 2/2

Plan promoters noted the project will make a key entrance to the city much more inviting. Ninety
percent of funding will be provided by the federal government, with the city and state each
contributing five percent.

Sky Harbor has received a number of improvements in recent years, including a runway
realignment. In addition to the concrete runway, there also are two adjacent sea lanes in the harbor.

The facility supports about 13,000 landings/takeoffs annually. Pilots who utilize the airport tend to
reside in the seven state region surrounding Sky Harbor, Werner said.



66°
Duluth, MN

Special Weather Statement Is In Effect 

Pier B Resort

Book now →
Prices from $150

*On selected rates. Prices subject to change

 News Livestream Your Town Politics Weather 

ADVERTISEMENT

DULUTH, MN. (Northern News Now) - Duluth leaders kicked off construction on a new airport terminal Wednesday.

A groundbreaking ceremony was held for the new terminal at the Sky Harbor Regional Airport on Park Point, which serves smaller planes and seaplanes.

The Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) says the new terminal will feature an upscale pilot lounge, a flight planning room, and outdoor patio areas.

It’s stated that 90% of the funding for the $2.3 million project will come from federal grants with the rest coming from state and local funds.

Pier B Resort

Free Cancellation* →
Prices from $150

*On selected rates. Prices subject to change

DAA breaks ground on new airport terminal on Park Point

By Hayley Raatsi
Published: Aug. 30, 2023 at 4:15 PM CDT

ADVERTISEMENT



IV. - G.

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/alerts/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news/your-town
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/politics
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/HayleyRaatsi/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsstXUg5Cnug5BWW3S5fqTFMpeAkVDbwplIVRwHuBks7Pnp_hIu2nV9JqETDj3v9CWnwLKIdmNZT05DOxQpmd2TvZ7P2jhFavUBh9CUKRYa8wXbpVzs-lwUlTbpcPYKqD9TH2JM9I5cY1kzXtmpNtX1dngQmFnZIKfC79qj7ElcYFp-ahBziMzgLHvoo7ph_4_x6Uk7yv3YK2R5YtA_lRk9PB48u2ajrDpgTYyp42JgnO1Y15zd-sQ7Xs4fPDGarlaE2MvDDDhz5OoYJGIbRDBwGw6lkcTHjnROyhxLEANJx8nZbqgcZ-sJDm8u0yW4yBSfZdjtOwmyyd28sSYruSce7XgtH-awpkf_XpTyS-tPHsKpmh3wHfQ42iGi27PwCLgtrqXHeBKXS6K9k3SU-GIT_cQHfBxo8ag6SGD9DRzXwtTcxZsaooMsSBArnUIMMeWHJEzls9JeuplJxtlY00F0JuwqQ35NAX_0B0RhFX6vDiNz85Vf7u7mSKuQ-cRIldbUfhSRLKLCKpBNPIAI7pB28ZNaW0xhjIcz-SDWfSyt2MLXv67LT_kh3r2XO4tqVurvGnJVu_emMQ45nFR7yJMdAnV7bQquP8UNHxYptRDo1xjUDcWQMlvEoE-JWcEJccAHulJeUODxr6c9rsV7BWP8xxPR0FWHUlUPStwGGidl1lXZgvN13ip49BTccMzgy6e_C7-K5B_S1v6PLkcu-L_P6tL4Eps9aq55AMtnmqJrR5ostsMvxCLytMG33QlNjvclBnHFvY3lUk-kLSisvB3N7y674_w5vAXeM95UfCyCmtOwJuWM95mrycTeceI5fd0Fr8Vjbi1RoKuzmI2WdIROHkqZZl3VoTLYm1lQ1xKv0ehzGpkv4oAxArhJoKXmJN3lGvRjaDJxLqkH629yezldPWxkB0p03FKg76bXHH4TcOc1-UhX07Mf0dqBjQ0m29zS7Pi5BXgFDreHELYaiZRxuR1C-6sUCqC_u_5_Mt4i8zs5H-EXcptcSSU13egfNxc7bYwbibZiU_sXDmnk3UjYLZQOszQ9mi3njrmnrV3qNwjCQXqG2LLLF6OxKY_vz1skmu1oNMYakIeh8wc-ZWefPWRJxqgqTicts1TOFYnhXqNhdbtznLUbgUmqGyheGXjBXK-GK0z4lv-bvQEHea-9V0I9w26Qy226mXKNY5wGlSrhfwvD0DqxEy3AZgm9Bf4CX4moD65aEkocydY30SdK_1yWJ_m9lIHBOdioBxAherezGAplcjf1fLfN3jldsbF5_Q9REh3uAkX-DAzk6CIf2VaRgsnXHCPTpRhAOuWimYVlg1u3S-HKoRW4baZSrmQmFmWrdfthRKsAHkg3Dgoi5mzJTMz3IcIhkV5VWOwf7_3lUW38u9Q_X7s2KR7zkUKmY&sai=AMfl-YTUwO34XJopjPUo9AvbQLPAEumgMSE4Oz-BaXiSaPy3U5r_WhAqXuU8PUTnG08nFerdAPCd3Ugi2cdF_aCBCVVzyhWthPFJFO73gI_m6J_nIF6l8QAkwApLF5noj0XK9l6feRYd56-bARounPFr6pQhTD6wxdPKqxhaqVLhwxlKQQuZMZvlehiriHQKsXIlSHTENzpiMhgNEsMf4POCTsXuV0q9Pxp87bHB7wevQC7OMgg68Hi1G_9xOqCw6oAxvalxwfaGPzT3W48ipTvsBg4kjvxXzHwvzZZ8E5DqktWKDmnK4Yk70_haMHnU8xguNUfDlzYdgrd9QSp6kZ8I4DNM2f3feZGJY3KwO-oZdObKIYa2jbZ4dCCORxqPRsR92IN1M1TNJOSDRygmD-2vkIqWZ8CqQRZQpPGGGEBGiirp0KqWAdrHFiIiaeI&sig=Cg0ArKJSzJOVanjEiF5u&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly90ZW1wdXJwZWRpYy5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.tempurpedic.com/breeze-cooling/%3Futm_source%3DDV360%26utm_medium%3DDisplay%26utm_campaign%3D2023_Labor-Day-Promo%26utm_content%3DBreeze_static%26dclid%3D%25edclid!


Sky Harbor Regional Airport building replacement design (Northern News Now)

The new terminal will also be ADA-compliant, one of the several features the current building lacks.

“This building is really not suited our users very well for a long time,” says Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director. “The space isn’t set up well and it really has
limited capabilities for meeting.”

He added the building performs the very basic functions of getting pilot information through the instrumentation that they currently have.

Construction is expected to be completed by the end of spring 2024.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2023 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

ADVERTISEMENT

$619.99 - WAYFAIR | Sponsored

Ooni Pizza Ovens | Sponsored

Noteabley | Sponsored

Ailea 6 - Person Counter Height Dining Set
Shop now

Make restaurant style pizza at home with an Ooni oven, no matter the weather
Shop Now

Minnesota Restaurant Named Best Burger In USA

Good Buy Gear US | Sponsored

Mockingbird Stand for Bassinet
Condition: Open Box               "Create a safe sleeping area by pairing this bassinet stand with your Mockingbird Bassinet. It features a storage area underneath and is easy to 
fold and store when not in use. Please note, this stand can only be used with the Mockingbird Bassinet and not the Carriage."



https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/apps/
https://www.wayfair.com/Lark-Manor%E2%84%A2--Ailea-6-Person-Counter-Height-Dining-Set-X119161629-L145-K~W008050518.html
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://ooni.com/pages/explore-ovens
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://www.noteabley.com/recipes/best-burgers-america-fb/
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F30%2Fdaa-breaks-ground-new-airport-terminal-park-point&ri=313aa221795fc1112006eb2951604a9f&sd=v2_ec06419843a478b8b506d60fbabf4db8_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1693580040_1693580116_CIi3jgYQu65ZGN-D94mlMSACKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABggBRojNqchMn1tPvgAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-8287431908135799970~~5scFWuEDnCj8g-dsmya1gnJNg3txPSHqn4v9K039exAe79Ni-eBnd8iQ4KmvvX-QCoTT_IvWFG7RTbSa_z-XXrNXLLGBpmpMOp9e1E145e22rbYvAvIW6H7osC71N7Tq0uzqZaYcR4vePQHbbR2NtqsUiCA-7vBwSxqjNn9h8aet76WkDilLjDhsXTEC6StjZX3Mt_4SjmeV3pZlDZGLVbcHQE_qldILluBiH4DxE10NBXrs-bJAXUx58kEbEFJBZFNdyY8uJr6fKrftEBM21NTq94am_kwru1bL87q56VBK2BbayRys58aKa_I-UGr9N-qKKudZN5vifpgpYXDRANTL4MITK4Q-VVhbqiT8QcWmeCo1gNcX1rFf8uaDFTyaLzwgq5NyE-nCriVFnFcS8ZEiO1z5WfZ4ogMLXDs4C8_AJU-0SAMUiZ4ZC9Slqr5f72d9lmei5i9OiVck0eNS4MlTGSAjUl3OdQq5Vmb5I_S4h2OUBrirhnXNtrUa0h5CWdFFYXCouB40uNb1V8iZO-FBMj2xEBfjvD_Bw3f8pzD-YW1fyuBBMMIlMrN5xpGCdcar-6q4KY7tdIdkb521HVetFNyxeKA0UmQqY70gBSS01jI-9NrmJfoJrr7GxjkyQT14nUcLnY4oeBD1lBotiu3um0r_Vwi33pe2pH_y08PsKqgQ_w_EZVxZyqEG_GjBn2jpatdruHdEElHPzan5jFIne8te7aDB3zRaE1-LkeJfNVnAsZWScsqA5IjkBjaMMe8p_aq9OmImCquUCbuM_2jPWeXvkCTwFl52K96LPw90hFaBMT72tW4hve6eEO9ZdvSrKbBo9h_S1ICkfD46yZFmnUcBefqzATE3Od21E5I-i51oJOCJOcZ9lSn1IdFYIy5yhKpFE5ViGPwOz1MmeqMZV-f7Y3BMCQA35DzjzdbwKciwgtCDd0fuhuIMD0EYzRQn_bCjPazg1cYhvtHAd85YOsDab0SfHxa26SYOW0V97eOaAdlcLTgaAQKb66iN&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=cb684de3d070ad0d6b17e74e7f56b6bf2295073df4b0&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wayfair.com%2FLark-Manor%25E2%2584%25A2--Ailea-6-Person-Counter-Height-Dining-Set-X119161629-L145-K~W008050518.html%3Frefid%3DTABOOLART49-DBHM5819%26utm_source%3Dtaboola%26utm_medium%3Dnative%26utm_campaign%3Dtaboola_dco_rt%26utm_publisher%3Dnorthernnewsnow.com%26utm_device%3DDesktop%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SC1gVco26SPoI3pyfmDAQ%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SC1gVco26SPoI3pyfmDAQ&vi=1693580116447&p=yusprtb-wayfair&r=38&tvi50=9864&lti=deflated&ppb=CLYH&cpb=EhIyMDIzMDgzMS04LVJFTEVBU0UYASCc__________8BKhljaC50YWJvb2xhc3luZGljYXRpb24uY29tMgh0cmM4MDMyMziArtbsDECRpA5Iqf8OUOmb2wNYpAVjCP5IELZgGAFkYwiqNRCITRgyZGMI1xYQ1R8YI2RjCNwKEKAQGBZkYwjSAxDgBhgIZGMIlhQQnBwYGGRjCMj__________wEQyP__________ARg4ZGMI6ioQnTkYCWRjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAYid2fQBkAEcmAH-g_eJpTE&cta=true
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F30%2Fdaa-breaks-ground-new-airport-terminal-park-point&ri=313aa221795fc1112006eb2951604a9f&sd=v2_ec06419843a478b8b506d60fbabf4db8_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1693580040_1693580116_CIi3jgYQu65ZGN-D94mlMSACKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABggBRojNqchMn1tPvgAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~819847502767038697~~zWthlB1qGKq1vMg0tSWsfshVhtkWghvrrCwvKcxiypYe79Ni-eBnd8iQ4KmvvX-QPtVvJT2oZsUKTcbUlOwtfGby1QhUwz3qEPSGeiEdlG_b8LUmQJdhwcPAFl10knLZM9l8YzmlCrk0tPBnx6rX5oZWCY4ZI9o6BO0GnKvYoCwwTcUhYNk2VPua1V4x9y1hmkieiAyctcjN_vhIsNyTpA&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=0c29bb2690faa91254e9c2dcc9d1a671ef5fb2f300ec&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fooni.com%2Fpages%2Fexplore-ovens%3Futm_source%3Dtaboola%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DUS%20-%20RMKT%20-%20Remarketing%20-%20Desktop%20-%2018083782%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDA6Fgoxd_eyN3uxIts%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDA6Fgoxd_eyN3uxIts&vi=1693580116447&p=ooni-us-sc&r=10&tvi50=9864&lti=deflated&ppb=CLYH&cpb=EhIyMDIzMDgzMS04LVJFTEVBU0UYASCc__________8BKhljaC50YWJvb2xhc3luZGljYXRpb24uY29tMgh0cmM4MDMyMziArtbsDECRpA5Iqf8OUOmb2wNYpAVjCP5IELZgGAFkYwiqNRCITRgyZGMI1xYQ1R8YI2RjCNwKEKAQGBZkYwjSAxDgBhgIZGMIlhQQnBwYGGRjCMj__________wEQyP__________ARg4ZGMI6ioQnTkYCWRjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAYid2fQBkAEcmAH-g_eJpTE&cta=true
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%204:


 

New Airport Terminal Announced for Sky Harbor
August 30, 2023 by Drew Kerner (https://www.fox21online.com/author/dkerner/)

DULUTH, Minn. — Park Point’s Sky Harbor is receiving a few new additions.

During a groundbreaking ceremony today, the Duluth Airport Authority announced a
new $2.3 million airport terminal and a $1.4 million equipment facility. The combined
$3.7 million project also hopes to improve accessibility and update amenities. They re-
ceived 90% of the funds through the Investment and Infrastructure Job Act.

Several years ago, the Duluth Airport Authority determined the functionality of the
airstrip. They found several issues like having to realign their runway and environmen-
tal concerns over their impact.

“But it was with that project we decided that we really needed to continue our invest-
ment to make Sky Harbor, really an asset and a gem that anchors Park Point. Through
this project we continue that progress,” said Executive Director of the Duluth Airport
Authority Tom Werner.

Sky Harbor’s new additions will be available for the flying public and professional avia-
tors. Construction on the new airport terminal is expected to be completed by spring
2024.

Categories: Minnesota (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/minnesota/), News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/), News – Latest News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/)
Tags: Duluth Airport Authority (https://www.fox21online.com/tag/duluth-airport-authority/), Sky
Harbor Airport (https://www.fox21online.com/tag/sky-harbor-airport/)

YOU MIGHT LIKE

(https://www.fox21on
hockey-is-finalist-in-

(https://www.fox21on
prideful-duluth-

(https://www.fox21on
stand-with-kids-

(https://www.fox21on

IV. - H.

https://www.fox21online.com/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C87vaQfrxZNXwI_b8BJf7jaAGuKubtHKsr6_W8RHn8OGWjzAQASCz_MwmYMmGgICUpJQVoAH8o6LbAcgBAuACAKgDAcgDCKoE0AJP0HNLupqa8mLpofJHQV8ROS66XSLiLsJQBSPMVRzYsqLGsn2_s-SENLpcYNl0YnbGNlTuENoLCriyhfgKTZbZnHS-6scAcwGS50ARJoAn-byUNjXxjrjvq2e2F5pTVZEkD5RsK_XPuKRRWxwwQxUXxRQ1SMz9_xWmaSMI1s7WlsV7sxccBjeX0cXNMs-EZC250zLfNCsVP033Nm4Ss9JxCBrBOUUhrlOUtWqN60Yu9BUTxs57ATbOBRyD-9jCZBG1V_syylTR6_poL2qBYRULbXC6uXFiJ1HkynqmnMbLhjwamWOfhbAIngSMFGXHQxlDciThNDpv2cEMaU3esmnUmkmOqtVrQUIKBwqz1QuVmR9N_7fY50uHtsHYAGvYQHS3gquPqpRc5hPY0xdc4nEuWtY95UmggAaFOJcGe41VI7DpCyKCVhSic88_EoSHXNzABK3oxve3BOAEAYgFouqmnUyQBgGgBgKAB-zb3aQCiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHAdIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOrEJ3FfLegQCCxiACgGYCwHICwHaDBEKCxDQicbP3przvt8BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B2BMN0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTylCQH2OVQOd0cwCe18gjdgT_OwG2zxEvZzfo8iFrDl1H1ASX2q64aAhyNEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSQgBpAlJWKlGo82jhymueYJ3AyQj07IXn6QTctF7qcg68eSgI83ApUyYpIghWMdoohcXcXd92Wm6oui2L7S6Pu6sbXBgB&sig=AOD64_16ArpMOclrZxUOd3SCyEfcyQ_K_g&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://nbaa.org/events/2023-nbaa-business-aviation-convention-exhibition-nbaa-bace/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3DNBAA24%2520BACE%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTylCQH2OVQOd0cwCe18gjdgT_OwG2zxEvZzfo8iFrDl1H1ASX2q64aAhyNEALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVs1JPL1i1uHcN0MiVyZIpD8LJkMUSVvvsPp2JfIH07mIJKN-krGa6R6jo2-71xzDHYPQBJqcDiLmV9fFztJ-B5cI0sTrfyUdi4dASqGxntJSHQSchyZmYg--QvutP7sYRhlEvK4QIDMBIVb3I0zMfmhZinGJxkhARY5zMuQVqb_onrkQPoeWoOmKjTRTlvrQ93uYZFQo5zQCIvJWcgj8h6cjX1NRhJ6CxYa3z-OfOC6wyCHr0bwPyOmQJDylM0ndfqV517BHKZDAL2ZgweA6y_gAANp6ach7ne7S1Ftni0bvkJfGRkTcEI90M0Xi3nLQA_LgQX-YbM5yVcn4boBrNggQeZVs3Pkdp1LZLkCYk8GZEfCuBR260jB5LRyf_EFC6nxBMBYHSwFukqoi1tB6J4k0YINaObvSpw_bG_b9MSZ6qJDQBL-Tbt2mIYH9eIBiStajfu3ZscPTe6IiRnM9cC0_WJcW7sqmziGaE2LvnAHzyb-6dSBtidnDNMYMg8G6jCoPEKgeHGn2zrHb2P_MMdICCfSczh0227gPVckif0kBQmLtCw2hpmYzOT_GK_lbAuPXFCokxtkRpENLXj6uIVGP3Z5ja-Yius3DH6yaMV8cJEBk5CBk8Mq6OWvBXFBzzz6igeF6YGWTLTSpnQozS0OexpgZ0WCM8PqaLFLX7ZWtmriy-5FT6n0nbQb8SN1u5FuJ0V06BfqTTPD-_MRHHEW_soDiow9zVq4mvN3M_oWOhK29cY5rLSSpHyOEYeQ3cwC6BUEw4L1HWkdYDs2RVlPPk3wqVxEKJMbR9j1ZRTBsf6YuWJ1n4ofmCkTjk5W0K6kj5XrswfW1rpdQWHOZJNoi6czonMj64ryyyIHf02CG6LDGf9l94wgc_yrV3sffhHMyzc3FSdsf_dbn77DjZviLtSiB4fYObsft3iX9gIpMkpfPP0YBMFOVBLwjLy39s1lShNpTp1qner9bdWqdIGJCc4jjjrrmIQceLjYxg9Qq2gsCHK-DITSSoMAdNdXf9esG3FlUzaSuJAl9jtmfYs2NUW19qXjROsCYQLVwkxTkKT5nBE2U8rD101-PSEgB3-PKIvqzTCsE8_joMpCkkZQFTJTaADPD7kECmrglLCrSGKO-B6EIH_0xq1r9MVyKkH3lM_5LwgsrT7Rj7THVevgUGPjh4Umjaiwv1a4Qh35oxMm-AgPdKFSfGWGgw_UY0QxxqlKOIYdQvsIkCvQIR0Mbk-1aPDuFxsfhtSQmDuFC44iHMNCt2ofpVjIhY5U3TcWzM7vBTISYAVA4nqda4NKba1XAMD9hAmUpSh13aWou7BRpDrj5msq7ED_MGGS-unoTsMBradFk-1jCoQ093q2w2Rm96reKOLC-RS7R0fxeXajzK8qkQ5Cb8_ts5MwiOzjGAhqEA2t7mz2TUzTWEhv_vqalne60ktB2Isl4U35290pgAGmK2_xUf3NHQfhIEPLqpLDNdAVdLoQNu0zpv5eBtqrPZN4WvjOaosy5zYZxVioa1HJF9146RrEcHg5AiQlmQ7yVxAa4Ulpsf3HqaReY4lpAm3pg8UMn2dN33OwuHZqEOvCqW4A25XTtHX2iI7zCggNArVD1Wz5zeB3lZ32v6KJ0_sEGMMEVTBxRtdk7pAB2wlBhvRSDJY1zcZXW67ku0-4J8QwhYyinMj6Y-RJSMGTusK0xjRJ5het7sLBc4dw4HOOJvJcdlfUrv5l9vMedARuEOWR70Pld2Q4OJ8yR4BQ3W8dHL7EpGMB8yU45TI3j-7uyynNwbnVxslFWxOogjLBH26WB6Wx1faasXf3ZwG1O2ct7qnZzzAyjjreVBIBssEo7WDZgtR5UDv6RrzlbxZ3_agAJsVMtUqCefh8v_3VyD7jzViugkME3EBC_sEfL2TQX_iMZMPfu5LL73xcq0aUWwnPimqSaIyMJ9IuPa6yJA0CN-P5bhXTLx2xGomODA67lNmw-lHiYZKNG964F5Tt1mLGQo5YVY4KX-ZBvteV8U3WymTLyLt_pGBaHA
https://www.fox21online.com/author/dkerner/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/minnesota/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/tag/duluth-airport-authority/
https://www.fox21online.com/tag/sky-harbor-airport/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/08/31/francisco-hockey-is-finalist-in-mn-cup-competition/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/08/31/feeling-prideful-duluth-superior-pride-celebrates-37-years-this-weekend/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/08/31/i-stand-with-kids-inspires-positive-impact-for-kids-in-september/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/08/30/heat-exhaustion-or-heat-stroke/


Free Cancellation*

Severe Weather:
Special Weather Statement and 1 more alert

×

Sky Harbor Regional Airport to undergo $2.45 million
project

Nyah Adams WDIO
August 30, 2023 - 6:12 PM

The Sky Harbor Regional Airport is getting $2.3 million upgrade. Today, city and Duluth Airport Authority officials broke
ground at the airport.

Executive Director of the DAA Tom Werner says that most of the funding will come from the federal government and some
from the state and the DAA as well. The project is set to be finished in Spring of 2024.

ADVERTISEMENT

Madison Liquidators

Huge selection of desks, o�ce chairs, �le
cabinets, conference tables and more.

×

IV. - I.

https://www.wdio.com/weather-alert/
https://skyharbor.duluthairport.com/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJVz42frxZObRLOedmtUP5a2ukAvB1Nb5cYDyk7GlEfLsls6LMhABIKivqhVgyYaAgJSklBWgAaahwZ8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgT5Ak_Qe6M1ABn-kfBPsAmqXx31mo7LNs47F-HbX44CTaPxVWZdQSkKI7_YvoeuXx3MSFQFH2fKQJtN9lmcHPXQ-Juxdb3Vx2Cz9r6ytA3PoPrdxpiYa7MOjYZsZJs6EJGJ1h-Yyxipz4pxtP329_c8VjWuC17AOgy6Fs5-S35NWzYVjro15Zm4b63TmxSdM9eNKDjKhrydodHuGEjRZBou3KQSPIleNFeGMxthEz7iAEtvqN6d_W6S6jksygXd2Q-O7iuSfZeKpTp4-NKQJ4XFMu7x485oqkrbhBjJjvdAfBzsiE-d0mlZVIObg3Q7FyIa9T6XBGz_5BOlFXRZ_1M5gPxUbTdWjU8VCB_tEQhYt1yXNlVZMnpXH0ckrwf8fiCzZVvkaE9_Pmnl6JHyBRjkeXVvDTwDclQ0FAwyDz0S8upzCD2l7OjmJ92QzBn4ao8JSfT2Frz_KqtrWDQKWMNPCnjCbwGeKt9PaKlrEoWP1d2td4UlK947q3PCwATIvbPBtgTgBAGIBfvZgp9LkAYBoAYugAfC3r5giAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHANIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tOTIwOTE0ODAyMDcxNDY4NLEJMmS0N_ylKT-ACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChCw_uqGibyk_yUSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQGiE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaOTJwPc7ciESHyACKAE4AkD72YKfS1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODK4E-QD2BMO0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVABpAlJW6La8KLis572xd54-FdhRq9KA1JlWpkCWz5ycv0wVeqvS-Kfm4z4qXIoekGQEuqlCWoW72itOKWNZLf5n_XRHd6sxA-fJOTzUyhCZZajxGhgB&sig=AOD64_33FV7QD0H5-C-slCqJaWnIroyl7A&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&rf=4&nb=19&adurl=https://madisonliquidators.com/%3Fc3id%3Dr5ebtubwk6d9oe3k%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJVz42frxZObRLOedmtUP5a2ukAvB1Nb5cYDyk7GlEfLsls6LMhABIKivqhVgyYaAgJSklBWgAaahwZ8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgT5Ak_Qe6M1ABn-kfBPsAmqXx31mo7LNs47F-HbX44CTaPxVWZdQSkKI7_YvoeuXx3MSFQFH2fKQJtN9lmcHPXQ-Juxdb3Vx2Cz9r6ytA3PoPrdxpiYa7MOjYZsZJs6EJGJ1h-Yyxipz4pxtP329_c8VjWuC17AOgy6Fs5-S35NWzYVjro15Zm4b63TmxSdM9eNKDjKhrydodHuGEjRZBou3KQSPIleNFeGMxthEz7iAEtvqN6d_W6S6jksygXd2Q-O7iuSfZeKpTp4-NKQJ4XFMu7x485oqkrbhBjJjvdAfBzsiE-d0mlZVIObg3Q7FyIa9T6XBGz_5BOlFXRZ_1M5gPxUbTdWjU8VCB_tEQhYt1yXNlVZMnpXH0ckrwf8fiCzZVvkaE9_Pmnl6JHyBRjkeXVvDTwDclQ0FAwyDz0S8upzCD2l7OjmJ92QzBn4ao8JSfT2Frz_KqtrWDQKWMNPCnjCbwGeKt9PaKlrEoWP1d2td4UlK947q3PCwATIvbPBtgTgBAGIBfvZgp9LkAYBoAYugAfC3r5giAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHANIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tOTIwOTE0ODAyMDcxNDY4NLEJMmS0N_ylKT-ACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChCw_uqGibyk_yUSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQGiE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaOTJwPc7ciESHyACKAE4AkD72YKfS1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODK4E-QD2BMO0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVABpAlJW6La8KLis572xd54-FdhRq9KA1JlWpkCWz5ycv0wVeqvS-Kfm4z4qXIoekGQEuqlCWoW72itOKWNZLf5n_XRHd6sxA-fJOTzUyhCZZajxGhgB&sig=AOD64_33FV7QD0H5-C-slCqJaWnIroyl7A&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://madisonliquidators.com/%3Fc3id%3Dr5ebtubwk6d9oe3k%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJVz42frxZObRLOedmtUP5a2ukAvB1Nb5cYDyk7GlEfLsls6LMhABIKivqhVgyYaAgJSklBWgAaahwZ8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgT5Ak_Qe6M1ABn-kfBPsAmqXx31mo7LNs47F-HbX44CTaPxVWZdQSkKI7_YvoeuXx3MSFQFH2fKQJtN9lmcHPXQ-Juxdb3Vx2Cz9r6ytA3PoPrdxpiYa7MOjYZsZJs6EJGJ1h-Yyxipz4pxtP329_c8VjWuC17AOgy6Fs5-S35NWzYVjro15Zm4b63TmxSdM9eNKDjKhrydodHuGEjRZBou3KQSPIleNFeGMxthEz7iAEtvqN6d_W6S6jksygXd2Q-O7iuSfZeKpTp4-NKQJ4XFMu7x485oqkrbhBjJjvdAfBzsiE-d0mlZVIObg3Q7FyIa9T6XBGz_5BOlFXRZ_1M5gPxUbTdWjU8VCB_tEQhYt1yXNlVZMnpXH0ckrwf8fiCzZVvkaE9_Pmnl6JHyBRjkeXVvDTwDclQ0FAwyDz0S8upzCD2l7OjmJ92QzBn4ao8JSfT2Frz_KqtrWDQKWMNPCnjCbwGeKt9PaKlrEoWP1d2td4UlK947q3PCwATIvbPBtgTgBAGIBfvZgp9LkAYBoAYugAfC3r5giAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHANIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tOTIwOTE0ODAyMDcxNDY4NLEJMmS0N_ylKT-ACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChCw_uqGibyk_yUSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQGiE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaOTJwPc7ciESHyACKAE4AkD72YKfS1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODK4E-QD2BMO0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVABpAlJW6La8KLis572xd54-FdhRq9KA1JlWpkCWz5ycv0wVeqvS-Kfm4z4qXIoekGQEuqlCWoW72itOKWNZLf5n_XRHd6sxA-fJOTzUyhCZZajxGhgB&sig=AOD64_33FV7QD0H5-C-slCqJaWnIroyl7A&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://madisonliquidators.com/%3Fc3id%3Dr5ebtubwk6d9oe3k%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJVz42frxZObRLOedmtUP5a2ukAvB1Nb5cYDyk7GlEfLsls6LMhABIKivqhVgyYaAgJSklBWgAaahwZ8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgT5Ak_Qe6M1ABn-kfBPsAmqXx31mo7LNs47F-HbX44CTaPxVWZdQSkKI7_YvoeuXx3MSFQFH2fKQJtN9lmcHPXQ-Juxdb3Vx2Cz9r6ytA3PoPrdxpiYa7MOjYZsZJs6EJGJ1h-Yyxipz4pxtP329_c8VjWuC17AOgy6Fs5-S35NWzYVjro15Zm4b63TmxSdM9eNKDjKhrydodHuGEjRZBou3KQSPIleNFeGMxthEz7iAEtvqN6d_W6S6jksygXd2Q-O7iuSfZeKpTp4-NKQJ4XFMu7x485oqkrbhBjJjvdAfBzsiE-d0mlZVIObg3Q7FyIa9T6XBGz_5BOlFXRZ_1M5gPxUbTdWjU8VCB_tEQhYt1yXNlVZMnpXH0ckrwf8fiCzZVvkaE9_Pmnl6JHyBRjkeXVvDTwDclQ0FAwyDz0S8upzCD2l7OjmJ92QzBn4ao8JSfT2Frz_KqtrWDQKWMNPCnjCbwGeKt9PaKlrEoWP1d2td4UlK947q3PCwATIvbPBtgTgBAGIBfvZgp9LkAYBoAYugAfC3r5giAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHANIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tOTIwOTE0ODAyMDcxNDY4NLEJMmS0N_ylKT-ACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChCw_uqGibyk_yUSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQGiE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaOTJwPc7ciESHyACKAE4AkD72YKfS1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODK4E-QD2BMO0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVABpAlJW6La8KLis572xd54-FdhRq9KA1JlWpkCWz5ycv0wVeqvS-Kfm4z4qXIoekGQEuqlCWoW72itOKWNZLf5n_XRHd6sxA-fJOTzUyhCZZajxGhgB&sig=AOD64_33FV7QD0H5-C-slCqJaWnIroyl7A&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://madisonliquidators.com/%3Fc3id%3Dr5ebtubwk6d9oe3k%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJVz42frxZObRLOedmtUP5a2ukAvB1Nb5cYDyk7GlEfLsls6LMhABIKivqhVgyYaAgJSklBWgAaahwZ8DyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgT5Ak_Qe6M1ABn-kfBPsAmqXx31mo7LNs47F-HbX44CTaPxVWZdQSkKI7_YvoeuXx3MSFQFH2fKQJtN9lmcHPXQ-Juxdb3Vx2Cz9r6ytA3PoPrdxpiYa7MOjYZsZJs6EJGJ1h-Yyxipz4pxtP329_c8VjWuC17AOgy6Fs5-S35NWzYVjro15Zm4b63TmxSdM9eNKDjKhrydodHuGEjRZBou3KQSPIleNFeGMxthEz7iAEtvqN6d_W6S6jksygXd2Q-O7iuSfZeKpTp4-NKQJ4XFMu7x485oqkrbhBjJjvdAfBzsiE-d0mlZVIObg3Q7FyIa9T6XBGz_5BOlFXRZ_1M5gPxUbTdWjU8VCB_tEQhYt1yXNlVZMnpXH0ckrwf8fiCzZVvkaE9_Pmnl6JHyBRjkeXVvDTwDclQ0FAwyDz0S8upzCD2l7OjmJ92QzBn4ao8JSfT2Frz_KqtrWDQKWMNPCnjCbwGeKt9PaKlrEoWP1d2td4UlK947q3PCwATIvbPBtgTgBAGIBfvZgp9LkAYBoAYugAfC3r5giAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHpKOxAqgH1ckbqAemvhuoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAtgHANIIGAgAEAIYHTIBADoIn9CAgICABBBIvf3BOvIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tOTIwOTE0ODAyMDcxNDY4NLEJMmS0N_ylKT-ACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBAKChCw_uqGibyk_yUSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQGiE1QKNwgDQAFSCAoGEgQIARABaOTJwPc7ciESHyACKAE4AkD72YKfS1gBaP7__________wGAAQGYAQMaGQoXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODK4E-QD2BMO0BUB-BYBgBcB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=Cj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB&num=1&cid=CAQSVABpAlJW6La8KLis572xd54-FdhRq9KA1JlWpkCWz5ycv0wVeqvS-Kfm4z4qXIoekGQEuqlCWoW72itOKWNZLf5n_XRHd6sxA-fJOTzUyhCZZajxGhgB&sig=AOD64_33FV7QD0H5-C-slCqJaWnIroyl7A&client=ca-pub-8501674430909082&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://madisonliquidators.com/%3Fc3id%3Dr5ebtubwk6d9oe3k%26gclid%3DCj0KCQjwl8anBhCFARIsAKbbpyTqiD9GZ9_Uf6d3h3E1taCw3ahwDySr_tnRnsaZS-forF57UNJ2EBwaAsbOEALw_wcB
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVs1JPLzDLC5cro-qlWRIjfwzsQNVn7V5iDrZXoGC28fMgIJhjBNLWfH62BxHGtNBIKnCdrDMDZfuIM7f1fawBgke-ptxqGvoMKFGHlNDTbXG96UNv9f-_ietet1JFJaycs-dAH3BuVIanagp3FtpKq9BAdc71t9nlP6nTk1qpnvfwhyszdwrREeUiAOEaAJUUP6829p8dwDeaPbA31ECpmM_D6hfL6BO9lqsiPD_JCbJtZkTPZ4WsBqK45Qbx5kUzNxs6TPkfm3SFw_3a72q05Qt9LuaXczYxMEWt8klp9JgdR8K8m8CTMn6Qa7STZ6ro-JWhvGm8ssbcYl_gvKF2inxDT0JChLry8vVn0pzSqn-LchWrmF9Gvf7-6wB5E_ynyMbLFH5kBxu_a0bEnBSn538wVPU65VdQYZE5z2ZURXwtllZSE1rBt63MvbVJAYhvVti8pvoa7ZbMOmKzrPYwklDDKUj9ymMcUfigh05A1hBFOTywKwIYTrrncLK7KG6kZzwb6Y-H4dMO9PCsPScStIM_Nuo5bAvMosNiEU81elIx7oVfFKi0y1TQYo1Cgb5sT8C4r7PccfRAX-ocmNsdTvdaGbYakRxYk4S83GHcEEJilkTDH6B4uyth2syEdcBxy7NjP5ejSLmD_CCeeJvcuvrCb7O40uszAmP6OvYcia5EBmdjk3cNzozhcKN3Sl7j9dw74e8zl72t9swK45SoZJws4JzGxEsnHDCBjV2TSzh0XLBB5Xfy2IpA2Plx_m7tjt3oREd3cu_rgXr2i1Jg9bqfHVEVO2efVQ2TNbyFnFfJQKCJhkCBKJJRt57Z15BvQu95smT097d6p2iqVz8dWF7XEx_zn3YThyzOwpYFFJq41SkfV5SgJhQWgn8MB8qFn8Jqangnd4YOvvsr066RIx5hANpGm23ujiXS40k6lCjqNnF3TwV1JBQ5FdsPEuqOVBOxHLIfJkC1wq_HH6Y1FeJ7RT5NgahK19qCsT1-tHpcmWcLmjOfUi-MRjOobgt_cJcuXFgeHCGlWoDOPfB__UNCe1tm7GltNHZc_h-LJ2td_C-nQoCgw3li3oFPkEtnQoXjNMjv4j66o1mJuw_79sBr1TX7lwlVQuJP4c_vIKduQC0Mwdxvd0KCTpyI0V0Hg7CotE6GLt-mzL9r6tvK3IJEOvp6ci47iHYuX6UumsdEw5Tjt32PdwsJYQ32h7bQutLooXpCXqn_x5Pq9Z3Si0KUMiCmCNjvzwQ-ln2nUe5qJQoAMQqCfcePdo5nKCPMq3UFKYFulYbPTFn395imv8oEbRyzDhyaGtASwspFIqrEVBPkExYv6K4ohDm4HE92kdyGhWf7-BmmQV9i91hnrp1TcRi0OZS_p0ZyxVyEmMYq7DQnfvnsCQn0_3-QLOHi-B0Q-iJkyZSBN2EOuPcUlBY1OyaBIoe667r32r33JLLzrh9gVWer0Dq8wBlRM7DgrmTXuF3-asYSPpdiOLWeiOhfRYDS31O6of54v_yLMg26hbt44Y0rUdmUFXm7yBmBv8ni4iv0XtNl-Py8i-5l1Y2uqKdM_9oH2cgAz6WRGOhynBr9IV2c7Gt8voXGovUvdHDa6DhvI_TNPReKu-OVhQpP1JxTCDyDkJGVVw5CQCzRPuCLoNRh1fpINiV4QCwUlicKlejVG7GKMm_h1oG-73vY3ATwD1mUU0U3vAyJYe9ZTOJ62J0dCK2I29FQ21c7RKfG5jf0EeYWEMKU4QdKWSMA3rDF0hmL8fs6wJewSWqlpol_Re-0UGol1uVs90zEcgh74eU4-kJwaHu9EIhJCkWc0BQcthzQd7IOn44F0fQxjMEQiMeImjPE8dDROsKpjBQXHIMcIcjQcF84-Gb9tbbbMnNebl4lVfLGHDENG_NAwhhbHOmszsVYJNgMyF2oEAH042CkC_yok_sPvmagIQSSmQHL3sSdfp_G1PqY1_j7c1MqBFsJdQKlu1wfM0kJocztVtx5ec0yQuNa7SWmooeUI8TVnzTf-zsiL2PIl6tA_UgsR80cjRHbL0Wuc67Du8OWbMrmJ-ZF-75Stmf1IPEzwKok7KGY7fRaquXg4gy7d98mqeUgm3yAzKV1NFMK9-v83T_7EPhVYvpGapvPwHIc6Lahr8UWDoPkBEQXV7AR6sTiQxTdGhA17HXJ_fOzIuIhIV2Ha679Ynjan9sXc0t7tAcHSU2ezrvBBx8ai1Tuz1caE6xt7fq4Oqy1P3qGYpfuZ5jiKnR0BWb3MrhbqfYrqZBTTzmnfiTFScceK4G7HdlXLBLg7-K5yBd2Eeja8bAP5YGlPQzSEnV3UOheZJ12e6zEWMt6028x2i6WCkLNWa
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=ace379ac-a879-4bab-a750-88f21cfb08c0&ag=9yiqqpq&sfe=17297ad2&sig=QBJl4VqlgKsMI0zRTz2dqE5i9toRq6SLeg3U2oc5INc.&crid=9dx9el9k&cf=5555948&fq=0&t=1&td_s=www.wdio.com&rcats=y29&mste=&mfld=2&mssi=&mfsi=&sv=themediagrid&uhow=129&agsa=&wp=&rgz=55803&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=CU6Y9O&rlangs=en&mlang=&did=3409-171-US-1&rcxt=Other&tmpc=16.890000000000043&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gEgAEBiAEBkAEBsAEAugEGCM70HxgKwAHOGtABzhqSAhFBZFRocml2ZV9Gb290ZXJfMdgCiA7gAogO-AIB&dur=CiMKDmNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMTIyIhEIhv____________________ARIMZG91YmxldmVyaWZ5CjYKHWNoYXJnZS1hbGxJbnRlZ3JhbEJyYW5kU2FmZXR5IhUI-f__________ARIIaW50ZWdyYWwKTwowY2hhcmdlLWFsbERvdWJsZVZlcmlmeURpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eVRyYWNraW5nIhsIt___________ARIMZHYtcmVwb3J0aW5nKgAQxSsyJDE3YTFiZjkwLTU4M2UtM2EyNi1hYzVkLWQ5Nzc4YTQ2NmU4YTgC&durs=QaGjT9&crrelr=&npt=&uidd=LwzIPF53lSmwXIjO1EOfvMHEl4YBxDHgW0H1hTtCgJiPLff3&idl=XY3007MDtaQ0xk1V6xIsM7EirIUannOmm_D7amBl9TPh9qJoE&fpa=952&pcm=3&ict=Unknown&said=62ce3973-70f0-3554-8f19-b43ed970c874&auct=1&us_privacy=1YNY&tail=1&r=https%3A%2F%2Fnutrafol.com%2Fmen%2F%3Futm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_source%3Dtradedesk%26utm_campaign%3Devergreen_retargeting_NA%26utm_content%3Dmens_retargeting_conversion_men%26utm_id%3Dtd_adgroupid%3D%25%25TTD_ADGROUPID%25%25%26td_campaignid%3D%25%25TTD_CAMPAIGNID%25%25%26td_creativeid%3D%25%25TTD_CREATIVEID%25%25%26td_publisherid%3D%25%25TTD_SUPPLYVENDOR_INT%25%25%26td_site%3D%25%25TTD_SITE%25%25%26td_type%3Ddisplay


A local pilot I spoke with says there is nothing wrong with the current building, a lot of it is just outdated so it doesn’t get
proper use. “With the construction, there will be a lot more use of the space,” said Tom Sullivan.

Werner mentioned that the space is not the most environmentally friendly space, but after renovations it will be much more
modern to help combat excessive energy use.

If you’re wondering why this airport is an important asset to the Twin Ports, officials say that this is the only place where the
National Weather Service takes its data from. They add that technology was added a few years back.

ADVERTISEMENT

-14% -22%

-37%

With the renovations comes, an upscale pilot lounge, a modern flight planning room, up to date aeronautical information,
ending options and outdoor patio areas.

“People may not know that they can camp here,” said Werner. He mentions the space for under-wing camping will be greatly
improved. If you would like to camp at Sky Harbor, officials note they have complimentary cars for use.

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU

Prep Football: Esko topples Duluth East, Rock Ridge wins first game on
new turf

Brandon Weatherz: Record heat expected Labor Day weekend

×

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=YbK-Cb_eP3cbWjtbCMbd2RNp64wl0ZFmSlBAsq4p74xXj25SmpgslDq4u9H4gt1uweRZnNvNWOMYaGbjuY-a_YPc3gLL61z9eQ2y0TYglriacxsZ4ZSSZqtJ_omY5WqtHyPCeo4XFdgAz1v_t7FQRdU1k0o4NY6cZtplAAFC7PCNndHVnrfC6JrqqBbETjQt8PjeyXVwLU3rC1VUtCQIDdkcL1w8mgsSVYAecHuu0_zWyJPr3RE7rC87t53h67n9sW18cAy4Ra66WtQai-BeFaNdAkzXvBE1F_-8tnFouIii736ZNrckiZcGJDrwMInOEUitmaE4YgthHbrw2VKoDB4JewUASI19OoSNw1Nl2KMJorEF0tPFAw9m1v7suW0wBMuDWOu8RCCahfFc5fbMRCIUJ81Sf9enUWNfIEDEjJZrgVv3Ixr6aTbqSWNAHfUJjalR9osM6y6Ug5OiSsxOq_kvDzuUKFQ_CXjur5UURQq6Ag9DgcB7dRIiKIvsP6Vpco6Mz-vquZJPQs-SqhMj1WTzCJV15ZSlGZzA9mlYpalUjQXMxmQbswKhZQ8HY1hEqV1bkWuItZwHMK6TMPJT7IrWJ5fwkcKdY0H0VppSwyUiDJVHV4VeSgjgxgBr7zK7wDzs_Aw6NtQj7bFa5xlIielRqCFHpkRmCg9-igUX_zx5KKuI&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fgoodbuygear.com%2F%3Futm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dsimilaraudience%26cto_pld%3DAYsvxruGAQB6WHLGYsN0vg
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=erFGO7_eP3cbWjtbCMbd2RNp64wl0ZFmSlBAsq4p74xXj25SmpgslDq4u9H4gt1uweRZnNvNWOMYaGbjuY-a_YPc3gLL61z9eQ2y0TYglriacxsZ4ZSSZqtJ_omY5WqtHyPCeo4XFdgAz1v_t7FQRdU1k0r4CNl274Iwsa336XZSMS-_xu29ZGMR7OXes-AU3KS3CCXmfTGUTL5vUpDptvwbFxGagckAb7ZaJj8283Im7Cimg6dYHVIzX34SOjB9Q6xU9pRixBy2yOoDH0t9_5drmRoHKbjL8nITp-OM-pfHl2bHgsofdMnXIlyIkAsuaVMTfjBGwL1qvW71gI9XHCsNzM9V3DLTIsIz28fzlxYorhhbdd44OpxKg6fJcgqwvruil2rwcEV7kDKuuA-najhjPf6sXf4TsqI_Q6f1IzSTIDu6qP5NBExMHfx_I-enOAZotJxVrZSbSSoiUNqyBPXlgPqYl8ouL3YxKBduBXYfsFeh0nqXe_HH5TVVTbX681qHgByGgkSLvL_p4_wSw8e69AHBt9YiNqQzARcEXADXUIvXqD8aQBD0Xm6s-MCV44dlxU2OXSpU2b2spehIkb5ZjmKU4DatsUtyaU1qS34WagclTt9hh-TW690_CApQ1Ws7AGQaLStzFDMqxLaBueQCsS9O-Qndd0MkjFQ7sfDzP9Pzv-y7sUQi3MoSYR_wpQDJ7jhfqut3ziU6hM3SsYUAdB8&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fstokke-pipa-by-nuna-infant-car-seat-black-melange-2022%3Fvariant%3D40148068499559%26utm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dsimilaraudience%26cto_pld%3Dt5DJEruGAQBiAPTmA1FWhQ
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=ZdqKt7_eP3cbWjtbCMbd2RNp64wl0ZFmSlBAsq4p74xXj25SmpgslDq4u9H4gt1uweRZnNvNWOMYaGbjuY-a_YPc3gLL61z9eQ2y0TYglriacxsZ4ZSSZqtJ_omY5WqtHyPCeo4XFdgAz1v_t7FQRdU1k0qz2SHgkknj78ISsRmtDiykn0VJAJ-VkFvLLPBVYX1zOpLwzGrwdVp-V4CCYenMdrCyS3smouuXtr8XIRVvRJKn5SnvazNVQCHYsRz2Gf5_8S4KmnIY7wt4rYpL6FpbgmXxOPOfFMfBSLIui8i9niXf2nQZeAAfQVndVn69WA3RSKXmtSShWcPzTVWgEvQ68mZ1WL00T74zlh2lpSNx-MH7phWAsulB6Cq0h80C3FoTNyn5NUaU_GvRSLB2sig641jN7WDoS_WwpT7hxU6ySRvZ_g1yPNno64eMMGSM1OMW5n2jAODGTxBkPBVyWnDkpea2svA3al36vDOV_3ZXiCiZRwJkKuENFe8DdEuMVxvE7cKw3ygORxVxoWGjTspJ_fpxxEudzTWTD7PwabGyqBMyPGpFSbfIdktXO6bOLXhykoG0ht6HedFD7z4u7G6jKGxfg1c1FE05GtAJaCmnqpfC5603qbTRhZYFEAQkc2w20Ry8oKnecCx0FnsMSR3lE01ddoS7r6cOfjkoXB6VZwsEdyuyGMd3HFGg8wJ-MyXjNQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fmockingbird-bassinet-stand-1%3Fvariant%3D39880432189543%26utm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dsimilaraudience%26cto_pld%3D9jDJK7uGAQCstYHaLRefpQ
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=ABtPZb_eP3cbWjtbCMbd2RNp64wl0ZFmSlBAsq4p74xXj25SmpgslDq4u9H4gt1uweRZnNvNWOMYaGbjuY-a_YPc3gLL61z9eQ2y0TYglriacxsZ4ZSSZqtJ_omY5WqtHyPCeo4XFdgAz1v_t7FQRdU1k0qz2SHgkknj78ISsRmtDiykjHELSIa8DEw5HUBKgcWY3ucagTjgGpXqQT7g6M3FgRp3aV_0O1nY9T_bJWI-yWxArTgYpHhN-zjFHcUCbOVolqxtcgfvympVJrVeoBAt2hP-kX9OD2kV7GQ-nGU4XKhLAaHhkoNT-ZBAePnEEMQ1BVwQZt_jYB7w5F_xj_X4GgMwaRjCGc1aN6erM4YbVGGokisPeUvonvZqW8v454V8wfgl8LPfJEBEcVB5jr2DrjHBAhFjDF3WkjsgNIjKyuTLK6emwT5K0o4QaPIsqpZJa8ZJ6J49-tI6cFkw1W7MHulbwuR-B_seDy3YM9BWifF2asaPD4XEg_SJXVm9AkhXiM7wYXo-E0y03-x30SiUrTwYmmVn-kv644qrFzHqTGeNu1FSomGwdLJ7PVu3azbkQ2_-0cn6uVk46boRe5Q1XEzB_Y66278tFDd4H0hfl1DvJEjwcwewL_3hx-6_AXEfgBEXnM8kWi-xaIP-MtEvjaylTWe_0vXvW1xCfJWtYJMVJJwWeGQqRKHfYeGrgDJTCw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fmockingbird-infant-seat-insert-16%3Fvariant%3D39377337385063%26utm_source%3Dcriteo%26utm_medium%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dsimilaraudience%26cto_pld%3DL5gAwbuGAQDhjxokFy_Qzw
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=ZV66oEbNuffcYqguZIWQNx8o0d49YbhVGqG_aXLkV7NndhyWbr8gnlW7KSbs6a6ns1oD0jCdW3iWMyX9ctQwgsTa0gKVO7mnr3sBv3zkzGFmGyWHBWXlyvYTzz-Q9XJO2ctKqzmX_sURxfOQAy9sqHft9m4
https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#twitter
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fsky-harbor-regional-airport-to-undergo-2-45-million-project%2F&title=Sky%20Harbor%20Regional%20Airport%20to%20undergo%20%242.45%20million%20project
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/KQUP4TlRTKOHnJnq0kgBk3UoDojbxlYctgjFlKEl6gapeMaXpY14FrOfdZfbdSkDf7ozSq++Pj3FXM7olmeFLw==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fsports%2Fprep-football-esko-topples-duluth-east-rock-ridge-wins-first-game-on-new-turf%2F&rsid=e0206855-d78a-453a-83ff-a6b3136248c2&rid=e0206855-d78a-453a-83ff-a6b3136248c2%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-203989&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=470438&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/KQUP4TlRTKOHnJnq0kgBk3UoDojbxlYctgjFlKEl6gapeMaXpY14FrOfdZfbdSkDf7ozSq++Pj3FXM7olmeFLw==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fweather-news%2Fseptember-1-forecast%2F&rsid=e0206855-d78a-453a-83ff-a6b3136248c2&rid=e0206855-d78a-453a-83ff-a6b3136248c2%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-204055&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=470438&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails


 

Representatives from the Duluth Airport Authority and other organizations break ground on
the new terminal and maintenance facility at the Sky Harbor Regional Airport on
Wednesday. Duluth News Tribune / Brielle Bredsten

By Brielle Bredsten
August 31, 2023 at 6:32 PM

  Share   News reporting

DULUTH — Work will begin this fall on the new terminal and
maintenance facility at Sky Harbor Regional
Airport(https://skyharbor.duluthairport.com/) . The project is
anticipated to be complete by summer 2024.

BUSINESS

Sky Harbor Airport plans ascent with new,
modern facilities
The $2.45 million terminal and $1.37 million maintenance building aim to meet today's
compliance and user needs.

IV. - J.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/brielle-bredsten
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/brielle-bredsten
https://skyharbor.duluthairport.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business


A sea plane at Sky Harbor in Duluth on Wednesday. Brielle Bredsten / Duluth News Tribune

Outdated facilities

Sky Harbor is owned and operated by the Duluth Airport
Authority. It consists of a 2,600-foot-long runway, parallel taxiway
and seaplane ramp. Its existing terminal building was constructed
in 1979.



Tom Werner, executive director of the Duluth Airport Authority, speaks during the
ceremony. Brielle Bredsten / Duluth News Tribune

For decades, it welcomed visitors to Duluth, greeted residents
home and provided a place for pilots to get the latest information
before they have their upcoming flight, according to Tom Werner,
Duluth Airport Authority's executive director.

However, the building doesn't meet Americans with Disabilities Act
standards and is no longer well-suited for its users, Werner said
during a groundbreaking ceremony Wednesday. "It really has
limited capabilities for meeting," he said.



ALSO READ: FAA eyes locations for Duluth
airport
tower(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com
/business/faa-eyes-locations-for-duluth-
airport-tower)

Hermantown Hydraulics and Hydrosolutions of Duluth
occupy the potential sites owned by the Duluth Airport
Authority.

"The previous terminal had a lot of underutilized space that hadn't
been used in years, like an apartment in the back and a second
floor," Sky Harbor Airport Manager Tristan Durfee said.

The new terminal will meet all floodplain requirements, according
to a news release.

"Trying to find the right balance of preservation and opportunity of
economic investment and recreation can be really challenging and
it takes good, solid leadership to help navigate that," Duluth Mayor
Emily Larson said Wednesday.

Duluth Mayor Emily Larson speaks during the Duluth Airport Authority's groundbreaking
ceremony. Brielle Bredsten / Duluth News Tribune

(https://www.dulut
hnewstribune.com/
business/faa-eyes-
locations-for-
duluth-airport-
tower)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/faa-eyes-locations-for-duluth-airport-tower
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/faa-eyes-locations-for-duluth-airport-tower


Several years ago, the Duluth Airport Authority concluded a 15-
year process to determine the viability of Sky Harbor and decide
whether aviation could exist with the natural environment in Park
Point, Werner said.

Driving down expenses, fees

The terminal side of the building will be demolished and the
attached hangar will receive a new roof and siding.

Equipment that is stored in the hangar will find a new home in the
planned snow removal equipment building, freeing up the hangar
space for lease.

"This development project allows the Authority to maximize
revenue-generating space in the hangar, and it better positions Sky
Harbor as a financially self-sustaining airport," said Kimberly
Maki, the Authority's board president and a St. Louis County
attorney.

Kimberly Maki, St. Louis County attorney and president of the Duluth Airport Authority
board, speaks during the groundbreaking ceremony. Brielle Bredsten / Duluth News
Tribune



The new 1,800-square-foot terminal will provide layout,
accessibility and energy efficiency improvements, as well as an
expanded public space, according to the press release. It will
feature an upscale pilot lounge, modern flight planning room with
aeronautical information, ending options and outdoor patio areas.

Northlandia: The stories behind the display
jets dotting
Duluth(https://www.duluthnewstribune.co
m/news/local/northlandia-the-stories-
behind-the-display-jets-dotting-duluth)

The 148th Fighter Wing sports an F-16 at its entrance,
plus thereʼs a F-4 at Duluth International Airport, a F-101
along U.S. Highway 2 in Proctor, and a T-33 “Shooting
Star” in West Duluth.

Although the new terminal will be slightly smaller than the existing
building, the main general area will expand to the public and have
ADA-compliant restrooms, according to Durfee.

"We are an enterprise-funded government and do run this airport
off of user fees, which means we're not a burden to the property tax
of Duluth," Werner said.

Paid with local, state, federal funds

The project will involve providing an interim terminal facility for
airport users during the construction phase.

(https://www.dulut
hnewstribune.com/
news/local/northla
ndia-the-stories-
behind-the-display-
jets-dotting-duluth)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/northlandia-the-stories-behind-the-display-jets-dotting-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/northlandia-the-stories-behind-the-display-jets-dotting-duluth


A construction project at Sky Harbor Regional Airport in Duluth is slated to begin in fall 2023
and be completed by summer 2024. Brielle Bredsten / Duluth News Tribune

Werner recognized many partners that have come together on the
project, including the Federal Aviation Administration, Minnesota
Department of Transportation Aeronautics, the aviation
community and the Park Point community.

"We go out for public bid on all of these projects," Werner said. "All
of the construction job creation that comes out of this project and
the maintenance facility, a vast majority are staying local. We're
really, really proud of that fact.

"The Investment and Infrastructure Job Act was a major grant
source for us for this project. We were able to leverage it on a
considerable amount," he said.

FROM 2022: Stauber touts airport grants
funded by infrastructure bill he voted
against(https://www.duluthnewstribune.co
m/news/stauber-touts-airport-grants-
funded-by-infrastructure-bill-he-voted-
against)

The 8th District DFL unit called it “vote-no-and-take-
credit hypocrisy.”

(https://www.dulut
hnewstribune.com/
news/stauber-

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/stauber-touts-airport-grants-funded-by-infrastructure-bill-he-voted-against
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/stauber-touts-airport-grants-funded-by-infrastructure-bill-he-voted-against


The new terminal building costs a total of $2.45 million, including
$190,000 from the Duluth Airport Authority; $330,000 in state
funding from the Airport Construction Grant Program; and $1.93
million in federal funding from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law
Airport Terminal Program and its Infrastructure Grant, as well as
the Airport Improvement Program.

The maintenance building portion of the project is funded by $1.16
million in federal funds, $120,000 from the state and $90,000
from the Duluth Airport Authority, totaling $1.37 million.

Eye on tourism

Sky Harbor has an average of 13,500 flight operations per year,
consisting primarily of single-engine aircraft, Maki said.

Private aircraft owners primarily from a seven-state region come to
Sky Harbor for a variety of reasons, Werner said, like parking their
planes, fueling and using the courtesy car while under-wing
camping, sightseeing and running errands.

A crowd gathers during Duluth Airport Authority's groundbreaking ceremony. Brielle
Bredsten / Duluth News Tribune

touts-airport-
grants-funded-by-
infrastructure-bill-
he-voted-against)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/stauber-touts-airport-grants-funded-by-infrastructure-bill-he-voted-against


"The addition of the new terminal building will serve the needs not
only of the flying public, but serve as another welcome front door
to the Sky Harbor for the community," Werner said. "It brings us
one step closer to achieving our vision to be an inviting place for
aviation that also serves as a unique part of the recreational
opportunities here on Park Point. "

"It's a job creator," he said. "It's a front door to our community."

3d ago

MORE BY BRIELLE BREDSTEN

(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/umd-student-
launches-food-truck-tracking-website)

UMD student launches food truck tracking
website(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/

umd-student-launches-food-truck-tracking-website)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/umd-student-launches-food-truck-tracking-website
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/business/umd-student-launches-food-truck-tracking-website


From: Don Monaco
To: Tom Werner; makik
Cc: Bill King (skykingpilot@gmail.com); Dave Gaddie (dgaddie@bell.bank); ehansen; Greg Fox

(gregandsheilafox@hotmail.com); Michael A. Magni; Pat Mullen (runtrailfree@gmail.com); Richard Stewart
(RStewart@uwsuper.edu); "Steve Overom (soverom@overomlaw.com)"; DAA

Subject: August, 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report
Date: Saturday, September 2, 2023 9:54:41 AM

Tom and Kim,
 
Please share this report with the Duluth Airport Authority Board at its next regularly scheduled
meeting.
 
Summary of August 2023 Activities
 
Airport Tour Program:  The Foundation solicits and coordinates Duluth International Airport tours for
groups of high school students and other groups. 
 
Other Initiatives:  The Foundation welcomes requests from the Duluth Airport Authority Board for
initiatives the Board would like the Foundation to consider.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this month’s report.
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Don Monaco 
President 
Monaco Air Foundation, Inc. 
4535 Airport Approach Road 
Duluth, MN  55811 
Phone:  218-727-2911 
Mobile:  630-728-5571 
Fax:  218-336-0001 
donm@monacoairduluth.com 
www.monacoairduluth.com

IV. - K. 

mailto:donm@monacoairduluth.com
mailto:twerner@duluthairport.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user77a144ab
mailto:skykingpilot@gmail.com
mailto:dgaddie@bell.bank
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user128b4caa
mailto:gregandsheilafox@hotmail.com
mailto:gregandsheilafox@hotmail.com
mailto:mikem@monacoairduluth.com
mailto:runtrailfree@gmail.com
mailto:RStewart@uwsuper.edu
mailto:RStewart@uwsuper.edu
mailto:soverom@overomlaw.com
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
mailto:donm@monacoairduluth.com
about:blankwww.monacoairduluth.com


IV. - L.

Business North, September 2023



Business North, September 2023
Newsmakers

IV. - M.



 

 

August 18, 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 
RE: Employee Incentive Recommendation  
 
In accordance with Duluth Airport Authority’s (DAA) Operating Policy 5 (OP 5), I recommend 
$1500 incentive awards for Jana Kayser and Joelle Bodin. 
 
I have investigated the circumstances and support its consideration by the DAA Board of 
Directors.  The following is a summary supporting the recommended awards: 
 
As staff directors, Jana and Joelle have set an example for our team by selflessly giving their 
time and talents, beyond the scope of their normal areas of responsibility, to ensure the DAA is 
successful.   This was never more evident than from November 1, 2022 to August 1, 2023.  
During this time the DAA was short 1-3 key administrative staff.  Both Jana and Joelle took up 
several key duties while expertly managing their normal functional areas.  Some of these duties 
included:  

• Board meeting preparation including attendance, posting of meetings, agendas, board 
packet composition, and board meeting minutes 

• Activity statistics 
• Website updates as needed, fixing errors, working through parking changes, etc. 
• Ordering of office supplies as needed 
• DAA general phone: reconfigured the phone tree as needed/as issues came up, 

responded to general DAA phone calls/messages 
• DAA general email management 
• Airline schedule distribution 
• Parking/permitting 
• Conference room rental 
• Mail distribution 
• Management of marketing invoice processing 
• Process improvement: preparing for new employees; creating how-to documents and 

templates; organizing the general email; streamlining ordering accounts 
 

Jana worked on many of her additional duties while actively cultivating serval key development 
projects such as Project Eagle Dare, LifeLinkIII and the ranch hangar development.  Joelle 
diligently completed many of these tasks during budget preparation and audit season(s).  Both 
individuals have been key to new employee success by providing on-going training while 
preserving the continuity of their lines of business. 

VII. - A



 

 

 
It is without question that Jana and Joelle have selflessly contributed to the DAA’s success, 
leading by example consistent with our values. Please refer questions regarding this 
recommendation to the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Tom Werner, C.M. 
Executive Director 
Duluth Airport Authority 



SEH Terminal Office Lease 
Duluth International Airport 

 
 
 

Terms:   
 

• 1 year 
 
Background: 
 

• SEH has leased an office in the Terminal since 2016. 
 
Agreement Overview: 
 

• 166 square foot office lease on second floor of Terminal 

• Rate is based on our annually adopted Rates & Charges, the 2022 rate is $42.31 
per square foot per year; monthly rate $585.29. 

 
Why were the changes in key terms needed/wanted? 
 

• Lease renewal 
 

VII. - B.



Page 1 of 15 
 

SEH TERMINAL OFFICE SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

 
 
The parties to this Agreement are the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY, a governmental body 
organized and existing under Chapter 577 of the Laws of Minnesota, 1969, hereinafter known as 
"Authority", and Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. doing business as “SEH”, an employee owned 
company organized and incorporated in the State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as 
"Lessee". 
 

WHEREAS, The Authority is a public body created pursuant to Minnesota Laws 1969, 
Chapter 577 and responsible for the operation of the Duluth International Airport located 
in and adjacent to the City of Duluth, Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Lessee desires to lease space in the terminal at the Airport and the 
Authority agrees to allow the Lessee to lease space under the terms and conditions set 
forth herein 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual covenants and representations, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties covenant and agree for themselves 
and their successors and assigns as follows: 

 
SECTION 1 

DEFINITIONS 
 
The following terms, as used in this Lease Agreement, shall have the meanings as ascribed to 
them hereunder. 
 

A. Airport:  shall mean the Duluth International Airport located in and adjacent to the 
City of Duluth, County of St. Louis, and State of Minnesota. 

B. City:  shall mean the City of Duluth, Minnesota. 
C. Consent or Approval of Authority and of Executive Director:  where this Agreement 

calls for the consent or approval of the Authority, the same shall be in the form of 
a resolution approved by the Authority as provided by law; where the consent or 
approval of the Executive Director is required, the same shall be evidenced by a 
written document signed by the Executive Director or authorized designee. 

D. Executive Director:  shall mean the Executive Director of the Authority, or 
designee.   

E. Leased Premises:  shall refer to that portion of the Terminal leased by Lessee as 
further described in Section 3A and as shown on Exhibit A. 

F. Leasehold Improvements:  shall mean all items located on and within the Leased 
Premises provided or purchased by Lessee, including items such as decorations, 
partitions, wiring, lighting and plumbing fixtures, piping, finished ceilings, 
ventilation duct work, grills, floor and wall coverings, heaters, cabinets, lockers, 
sinks, counters, chairs, other furniture, signs and other related improvements. 

G. Terminal:  shall mean the main passenger terminal building at the Airport located 
at 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth MN, 55811. 

 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 15 
 

SECTION 2 
TERM 

 
The Term of this Agreement shall commence on November 1, 2023 and shall remain in effect 
until midnight October 31, 2024. During the Term, either party may terminate this Agreement 
without cause upon forty-five (45) days’ written notice to the other party.  In the event that the 
Term expires, and a new agreement has not been executed, at the sole discretion and upon 
written consent of the Executive Director, this Agreement shall continue in effect on a month-to-
month basis under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement subject to the adjustment 
of fees.  The Lessee will be allowed to hold over at the sole discretion and upon the written 
consent of the Executive Director, which consent may be withdrawn upon thirty (30) days’ written 
notice to Lessee. 

 
SECTION 3 

LEASED PREMISES, EMPLOYEE PARKING AND PUBLIC SPACE 
 
A. Leased Premises:  Lessee is hereby granted use of approximately 166 square feet of 

space on the second floor of the Terminal, also referred to room number 251 as identified 
on Exhibit A.  The Leased Premises shall be used solely for providing an office for its 
employees. 

B. Employee Parking:  Lessee and its employees, contractors, or agents working at the 
Airport, in common with others, shall have vehicular parking space, at a location to be 
designated by the Executive Director.  Authority reserves the right to charge a fee for the 
use of such space which fee may be adjusted from time to time.  

C. Public Space:  Lessee is hereby granted the use by Lessee and its employees, 
contractors, and guests of all public space in the Terminal including but not limited to 
circulation space, restrooms, stairways, elevators, and public seating in common with 
other users.  This provision shall not be construed to grant any special license to Lessee 
or its employees, contractors, or guests with respect to public space over and above that 
of the general public. 

D. The Right of Ingress and Egress:  Lessee is hereby granted the full and free right of ingress 
to and egress from the Leased Premises for all purposes contemplated by this Agreement; 
however, this right shall be consistent with present and future security regulations of the 
Federal Aviation Administration. 

 
SECTION 4 

PAYMENTS AND OTHER FEES 
 
Lessee hereby agrees to pay Authority for the rights and privileges granted hereunder as follows: 
 
A. Leased Premises:  For the rent of the Leased Premises, a rental fee shall be paid to the 
Authority in the sum of $42.31per square foot per year or $585.29 per month for the Leased 
Premises.  The first payment of rent in the amount of $585.29 shall be due and payable October 
31, 2023.  Subsequent monthly payments in the amount of $585.29 shall be due and payable 
beginning on November 30, 2023 and monthly thereafter during the term of this Agreement and 
any extensions thereof.   

 

Beginning January 1, 2024, the rental rate will be established annually in accordance with the 
rates and charges schedule adopted annually by the Authority.  Lessee will be advised of the 
proposed rate at least thirty (30) days prior to adoption by the Authority.  If Lessee finds the new 



Page 3 of 15 
 

rates unacceptable, Lessee may terminate this agreement upon forty-five (45) days written notice 
to the Authority. 

 
B. Refuse and Garbage:  Lessee assumes all responsibility for the disposal of refuse and 

garbage generated by its operations in the Leased Premises during the term of 
possession of the Lease and agrees to deposit such refuse and garbage in containers 
provided by the Authority. 

 
C. Maintenance and Fee for Failure to Maintain.  Lessee shall keep the space clean and 

orderly and not permit damage to the space, normal wear and tear excepted. Maintenance 
shall include regular carpet vacuuming, annual shampooing, extraction prior to surrender 
at the termination of this Agreement, replacement of bulbs, and wall cleaning.  In the event 
that Lessee fails to keep the Leased Premises in a neat, clean, orderly and sanitary 
condition and the Executive Director has issued a written notice of such deficiency and 
provided a reasonable cure period as determined solely by the Executive Director, 
Authority may itself clean or cause to be cleaned those portions of the Leased Premises 
not so kept, and Lessee agrees to reimburse Authority for the direct and indirect costs 
incurred by Authority for the performance of said work plus a fifteen percent (15%) 
administrative fee, due and payable upon receipt. 

 
D. Fee for Repair and Replacement.  Lessee shall promptly repair or replace any property of 

the Authority lost, destroyed or damaged by its operations hereunder.  If Lessee fails to 
promptly repair or replace such property following written notice by the Executive Director 
of such deficiency and a reasonable cure period as determined solely by the Executive 
Director, Authority may repair or replace it and Lessee agrees to reimburse for the direct 
and indirect costs incurred by Authority for such repair or replacement plus a fifteen (15%) 
percent administrative fee, due and payable upon receipt. 

 
E. Fee for Unpaid Licenses, Fees, Taxes, and Assessments.  Lessee hereby agrees to pay 

all licenses, fees, taxes and assessments of any kind whatsoever which arise because of, 
or in the course of any operations covered by this Agreement during the term hereof.  
Should Lessee fail to pay such amounts following written notice of such deficiency and a 
reasonable cure period as determined solely by the Executive Director, it is expressly 
agreed that Authority may pay the same on behalf of Lessee, and Lessee agrees to 
reimburse Authority for said amounts paid plus a fifteen percent (15%) administrative fee 
due and payable upon receipt.  
 

F.  Late Payment: 
If Lessee is delinquent for thirty (30) days or longer in paying any amounts owed to the 
Authority under this Agreement, Lessee shall pay to the Authority a late payment charge 
assessed on the delinquent amount at the Authority’s then-prevailing rate on delinquent 
accounts (the rate at the date of execution of the Agreement is one and one-half percent 
(1½%) per month).  The late payment charge shall accrue from the date the delinquent 
amount was due until paid. 
 
The remedies provided by this Section are in addition to all other remedies the Authority 
may have for a breach of this Agreement by Lessee, and nothing in this Section shall be 
deemed to be a waiver by the Authority or prevent the Authority from asserting any other 
remedy. 
 
 



Page 4 of 15 
 

G. Payment Obligations Unconditional 
The obligations of Lessee to pay any amounts due to Authority under this Lease 
Agreement in accordance with the terms hereof shall be absolute and unconditional, 
irrespective of any defense or rights of set off, recoupment or counterclaim which may at 
any time be available against Authority.  Such payments shall be due without notice or 
demand therefore except as specifically provided for herein. 
 

SECTION 5 
UTILITIES 

 
The Authority agrees to provide such heat, electricity, internet infrastructure, telephone 
infrastructure, water and sewage as are reasonably necessary for Lessee's operations at no 
additional cost to Lessee.  Lessee shall be responsible for providing and installing all telephone 
systems and computer systems for their operation at its sole expense.   
 

SECTION 6 
SECURITY DEPOSIT 

 
As of the commencement date of the Lease, a security deposit is not required; however, if Lessee 
subsequently is determined to be in default as called for in this Agreement or has delinquent 
payments due the Authority, Authority reserves the right to require a security deposit, and Lessee 
agrees to provide a security deposit in the amount of $500.00 issued to the Authority.  Lessee 
agrees that the Authority may hold the security deposit without liability for interest and in an 
account co-mingled with other funds.  The Authority may use the security deposit to the extent 
necessary to make good any arrearages of rent or to satisfy any other covenant or obligation of 
the Lessee under this Agreement.  Following any such application of the security deposit, Lessee 
shall pay to the Authority on demand the amount so applied in order to restore the security deposit 
to its original amount.  If Lessee is not in default at the termination of this Agreement, the balance 
of the security deposit remaining after any such application shall be returned to Lessee. 
 

SECTION 7 
ACCESS BY AUTHORITY 

 
Upon forty-eight (48) hours’ notice, the Authority shall have the right to enter and inspect the 
Leased Premises for the purpose of ascertaining the condition thereof or in order to make such 
repairs as may be required to be made by the Authority under the terms of this Agreement or as 
the Authority may deem necessary.  The right of entry shall not be deemed to impose any greater 
obligation on the Authority to clean, maintain, repair or change the Leased Premises than is 
specifically provided in this Agreement.  The Authority may at any time in case of emergency 
enter the Leased Premises and do such acts as the Authority may deem proper in order to protect 
the Leased Premises, the Terminal, or any occupants of the Terminal. 
 

SECTION 8 
CONSTRUCTION AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 

 
A. Approval of Executive Director.  In the event that Lessee wishes to make any Leasehold 

Improvements, Lessee shall submit a written request to the Executive Director together 
with design development or construction drawings showing all details of said Leasehold 
Improvement.  No Leasehold Improvement shall be made in the Leased Premises without 
the prior written approval of the Executive Director, which decision shall not be 



Page 5 of 15 
 

unreasonably delayed, and then only in conformance with the approved plans and this 
Article. 

B. Regulations and Standards.  All work performed on behalf of Lessee shall conform to all 
applicable regulations, building design standards, building codes and health standards, 
as well as the following requirements: 
 
1. All construction shall meet the requirement of Type I (fire resistant) construction as 

set forth in the Minnesota State Building Code (current edition) and the building 
standards for the Airport. 

2. Complete contract drawings and specifications on all work, including alterations, 
additions or replacements, must be submitted for and receive approval of the 
Executive Director. Lessee will be responsible for delivering to the Authority at no 
cost “as built” drawings and an electronic version of same, or any reasonable 
substitute as agreed to in writing by the Executive Director, within sixty (60) days 
of completion of any Leasehold Improvement.  

3. All work must be done by qualified and licensed contractors authorized to do 
business at the Airport in the time and manner approved by and coordinated with 
the Executive Director.  Lessee shall comply with the indemnity and insurance and 
bond requirements of this Agreement.  Work must be performed such that it may 
not have a material impact on the operations of the Airport or negatively impact 
any tenants operating at the Airport as determined in the sole discretion of the 
Executive Director. 

4. An authorized representative of Lessee shall be available at all reasonable times 
at the site to coordinate the work of the Leasehold Improvements. 

 
C. Construction Bonds and Insurance. 

 
1. Bonds.  During the term of this Agreement when any Leasehold Improvements are 

constructed, installed or renovated, Lessee shall require the contractor and any 
subcontractor to furnish a payment bond, approved as to form and substance by 
the City Attorney, written by a company or companies authorized to write such 
bonds in the State of Minnesota and who are acceptable to the Executive Director. 
The amount of such bond(s) shall be not less than the cost of such construction, 
installation or renovation including all persons doing work or furnishing skills, tools, 
machinery, materials, insurance premiums, equipment or supplies incident to such 
construction, installation or renovation, such bond or bonds to be conditioned for 
payment of claims as required and in full compliance with Minnesota Statutes 
Section 574.26.  Further, during the term of this Agreement, for any construction, 
installation or renovation of Leasehold Improvements, and before the 
commencement of work thereon, Lessee shall furnish to Authority performance 
bonds, written by similarly qualified companies, covering all work to be performed 
thereunder guaranteeing the performance of all such work.  In the alternative, if 
the value of labor and materials to be furnished for any such improvement shall 
not exceed Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000), Lessee may furnish to Authority 
written proof thereof and may, at its option, deposit a sum equal to the value of the 
labor and materials with an escrow agent approved by the Executive Director or 
may deposit said sum directly with Authority.  Authority shall have the right, but not 
the obligation, to draw upon said sum to pay all bills unpaid by Lessee for said 
labor and materials supplied for said Leasehold Improvements.  Upon completion 
of the project and the furnishing by Lessee to Authority of lien waivers by all 
contractors, laborers and materialman involved in said Leasehold Improvements, 



Page 6 of 15 
 

Authority shall agree to the release of any funds remaining in escrow or held by it 
to Lessee. 

2. Contractor's Public Liability and Property Insurance.  Before commencing any 
improvement, work or equipment installation on the Leased Premises, Lessee 
shall require all contractors and subcontractors to procure and maintain insurance 
during the life of such contracts, protecting the Authority, the City, and the Lessee 
as follows: 
a. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. 
b. Contractor’s Comprehensive Liability and Property Damage Insurance with 

limits no less than $1,500,000 combined single limit per occurrence, 
including but not limited to, bodily injury and property damage,  airport 
premises and products/completed operations liability, contractual liability, 
and independent contractors liability. 

c. Contractor’s Automobile Liability and Property Damage Insurance, 
including automobile and non-ownership and hired cars with limits no less 
than $1,500,000 each occurrence including owned and/or leased 
automobile liability and non-owned and hired automobile liability. 

d. Owner’s Protective Public Liability and Protective Property Damage 
Insurance. 

3. Insurance Requirements. 
a. Authority and City shall be named as additional insureds on each of the 

policies above except the Workers’ Compensation policy.   
b. All insurance policies required above shall be primary and shall not require 

contribution from any coverage maintained by Authority and/or City. 
c. Insurance, as above provided, shall be kept intact and in force throughout 

the term of construction work and equipment installation on the Leased 
Premises.  Such insurance shall be subject to the approval of the City 
Attorney and copies furnished to the Authority prior to the commencement 
of construction. 

D. Subsequent Improvements.  Any changes in, additions to or deletions from existing or 
later constructed improvements shall be subject to the prior written approval of the 
Executive Director, and the Executive Director may impose such conditions as it shall 
deem necessary to protect the Authority, the City, and the integrity of all operations at the 
Terminal and the Airport, including, but not limited to, bonding and insurance 
requirements. 
 

SECTION 9 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
A. Defense and Indemnity.  Operator shall indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend 

Authority and the City of Duluth (the “City”), their officials, agents and employees, 
successors and assigns, individually or collectively, (1) from and against any and all claims 
including a claim for contribution or indemnity, demands, causes of action, loss, injury, 
liability, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature (including but not limited to 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, disbursements, court costs, and expert fees) and damages for 
or related to injury to or death of persons or damage to property, and (2) from and against 
any fines in any way arising from or based upon the violation by Lessee, its agents, 
employees, successors and assigns of any federal, state, or municipal laws, statutes, 
resolutions, or regulations, including rules or regulations of the Authority now in effect or 
hereafter promulgated; all arising out of, resulting from, in conjunction with or incident to 
any act or omission of Operator, its officials, agents or employees, successors or assigns, 



Page 7 of 15 
 

Operator’s  performance of obligations under this Agreement, or the use and/or occupancy 
of the Licensed Premises or of the Airport by Operator, its officials, agents or employees, 
or successors or assigns, and on ten (10) days’ written notice from the Authority, the 
Operator shall appear and defend all claims and lawsuits against the Authority and/or the 
City growing out of any such injury or damage.  The provisions of this paragraph shall 
survive the expiration, termination or early cancellation of this Agreement.  

B. Environmental Liability.  In addition to the general indemnity stated above, and as part of 
it, it is specifically agreed between the parties that Operator shall be responsible in all 
respects for the  use of or generation of or release or threatened release of any petroleum 
based substance or product, or any volatile organic compound, or any substance 
classified as a pollutant, contaminant, toxic substance, solid waste or a "hazardous waste" 
by either the Environmental Protection Agency of the Government of the United States or 
the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency by Operator, its officials, agents or employees, 
successors or assigns.  Operator shall specifically be responsible for the disposition of all 
such waste or substances and for the environmental response activities and costs, 
monitoring, or cleanup of any environmental condition deemed by those agencies or either 
of them to require environmental response, monitoring or cleanup activities of any kind 
which arises directly or indirectly out of the  use of or generation of such substances by 
Operator, its officials, agents or employee, successors or assigns in its operations at the 
Airport; and Operator specifically agrees that the obligations of Paragraph A above shall 
apply specifically to any costs or obligations of Authority arising out of any such disposition, 
cleanup, or environmental response.  

C. Survival.  The provision of this Section shall survive the expiration, termination and early 
cancellation of this agreement. 

 
SECTION 10 
INSURANCE 

A. Insurance. 
Lessee shall carry and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement 
the minimum amounts of insurance set forth below.  The Lessee shall carry workers' 
compensation insurance on all of its employees employed on the Airport.  Lessee may 
request the Authority to approve alternative types of insurance providing at least equal 
protection.  All such insurance shall be in at least the following amounts and shall be in a 
form acceptable to the Authority and approved by the City Attorney, shall name the 
Authority and the City of Duluth as additional insureds on each liability policy and shall 
provide for thirty (30) days' written notice to the Authority of any cancellation or 
modification thereof.  To the extent that the “Accord” form of certificate is used, the words 
“endeavor to” shall be stricken from the notification provisions.  Certified copies thereof or 
appropriate certificates of insurance evidencing the existence thereof shall be delivered to 
the Authority prior to the execution of this Agreement.  The Authority reserves the right 
and Lessee agrees to revisions upward or downward in the minimum insurance 
requirements hereinafter set forth.  All insurance required under this Agreement shall be 
taken out and maintained in responsible insurance companies organized under the laws 
of the states of the United States and licensed to do business in the State of Minnesota.  
All insurance policies required below shall be primary and shall not require contribution 
from any coverage maintained by the Authority and/or the City. 

  
1. Commercial general liability insurance, including contractual, completed 
operations, premises and operations and products liability coverage in an amount 
of not less than $1,500,000 combined single limit or $1,500,000 bodily injury per 



Page 8 of 15 
 

occurrence; $1,500,000 property damage per occurrence and $1,500,000 in 
aggregate.  
2. Owned, non-owned and hired vehicles in an amount not less than $1,500,000 
combined single limit or $1,500,000 bodily injury per occurrence; $1,500,000 per 
occurrence.  
3. Worker’s Compensation insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Minnesota.  

B. Insurance Primary.  All insurance policies required above shall be primary and shall not 
require contribution from any coverage maintained by Authority and/or City.  

C. Insurance Not Limitation.  It is understood that the specified amounts of insurance stated 
in this paragraph shall in no way limit the liability of Lessee under this Section.  

D. Disclaimer.  Authority does not represent or guarantee that these types or limits of 
coverage are adequate to protect the Lessee’s interests and liabilities.  It shall be the 
obligation and responsibility of Lessee to insure, as it deems prudent, its own personal 
property, against damage.  Authority does not have insurance coverage for Lessee’s 
property and Authority expressly disclaims any and all liability for any and all losses, 
damage and/or claims to vehicles and/or personal possessions of Lessee. 

 
SECTION 11 

FIRE INSURANCE 
 
A. Authority's Fire Insurance. 

Lessee covenants that it will not do or permit to be done any act which: 
 
1. Will invalidate or be in conflict with any fire insurance policies covering the Airports or 

any part thereof or upon the contents of any building thereof; or 
2. Will increase the rate of any fire insurance on the Airport or any part thereof or upon 

the contents of any building thereof; or 
3. In the opinion of the Authority, will constitute a hazardous condition so as to increase 

the risks normally attendant upon the operations contemplated by this Agreement. 
 

If, by any reason of the Lessee's failing to comply with the provisions of this section, any fire 
insurance rate on the Airport or any part thereof or upon the contents of any building thereof, at 
any time, be higher than it otherwise would be, then the Lessee shall upon demand, reimburse 
the Authority for that part of all fire insurance premiums paid or payable by the Authority which 
shall have been charged because of such violation by the Lessee. 
 

SECTION 12 
AUTHORITY'S RIGHTS UPON DEFAULT 

 
A. Rights Upon Default.  If at any time Lessee shall be in default, as defined in this Section, 

with regard to the requirements of this Agreement, it shall be lawful for the Authority, and 
the Authority may: 
 
1. Immediately, or at any time thereafter without further notice to Lessee, re-enter 

into or upon the Leased Premises under this Agreement or any part thereof and 
take possession of the same fully and absolutely without such re-entry 
representing a forfeiture of the rentals, fees, and charges to be paid and of the 
covenants, terms and conditions to be performed by Lessee for the full term of this 
Agreement, and in the event of such re-entry, the Authority may proceed with the 



Page 9 of 15 
 

collection of rentals, fees, and charges to be paid under this Agreement or to 
recover properly measured damages. 
 

2. Authority may at its election terminate this Agreement upon written notice in the 
manner hereinafter provided and re-enter upon said Leased Premises as of its 
former estate therein, and the Lessee covenants in case of such termination to 
indemnify the Authority against all loss of rentals, fees, and charges which the 
Authority has suffered or paid by reason of such termination, during the remainder 
of the term of this Agreement.  
 

3. The Authority shall further have all other rights and remedies at law or in equity 
including injunctive relief, or summary proceedings for unlawful detainer, and any 
or all legal remedies, actions and proceedings shall be deemed cumulative. 

 
B. Default Defined.  "Default" shall be defined when any of the following circumstances exist: 

1. If the Lessee has failed to pay rentals, fees, charges, or taxes when due hereunder 
and such failure to pay shall continue for fifteen (15) days. 
 

2. Failure to provide and/or maintain the insurance coverages required herein. 
 

3. Lessee shall permit any liens on the Leased Premises with the exception of 
assignments approved pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or liens contested 
in accordance with this Agreement. 
 

4. If the Lessee fails in the observance or performance of any of the other terms, 
covenants and conditions of this Agreement and such failure shall continue for 
fifteen (15) days after Authority has given Lessee written notice, or the Lessee 
shall have failed to commence the corrective action of such failure within fifteen 
(15) days after such notice and to diligently prosecute the same where the same 
cannot be completed within fifteen (15) days. 
 

5. If a petition to reorganize the Lessee or for its arrangement of its unsecured debts 
shall be filed. 
 

6. If the Lessee shall be adjudicated bankrupt. 
 

7. If a receiver or trustee of the Lessee's property shall be appointed by any court. 
 

8. If the Lessee shall make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors. 
 

9. If all of the interest of the Lessee in its property shall be taken by garnishment, 
attachment, execution or other process of law. 
 

10. If the Leased Premises shall be deserted or vacated. 
 

SECTION 13 
LESSEE'S TERMINATION RIGHTS 

 
Lessee shall have the right upon written notice to the Authority to terminate this Agreement upon 
the happening of one or more of the following events, if said event or events are then continuing: 
 



Page 10 of 15 
 

A. The issuance by any court of competent jurisdiction of an injunction, order or decree: (1) 
preventing or restraining the use by Lessee of all or any substantial part of the Leased 
Premises used and occupied by Lessee hereunder, or (2) preventing or restraining the 
use of all or a part of the Airport for normal airport purposes which may be used by Lessee 
and which is necessary for its operations on the Airport. 
 

B. If Authority defaults in any of the terms, covenants or conditions under this Agreement and 
fails to cure the default or make substantial progress with regard thereto within ninety (90) 
days following receipt of written demand from Lessee to do so. 

 
C. If all or a material part of the Leased Premises used and occupied by Lessee hereunder 

is damaged or destroyed or all or a part of the Airport or Airport facilities which are 
necessary to the operation of Lessee's business are damaged or destroyed or the use 
thereof disrupted for causes beyond Lessee's control. 

 
D. If, by reason of any action of any governmental authority, Lessee is unable to conduct its 

business for a period of in excess of ninety (90) consecutive days in substantially the same 
manner or substantially to the same extent as prior to such action. 

 
E. Permanent abandonment of Airport for scheduled airline service. 

 
SECTION 14 

SURRENDER OF POSSESSION 
 
Upon the termination of this Agreement, Lessee's authority to use the Leased Premises, rights, 
facilities and equipment herein granted shall cease and Lessee shall, upon expiration or 
termination, promptly and in good condition, normal wear and tear excepted, surrender the same 
to the Authority.  In the event that Lessee has in any way changed, altered or modified the Leased 
Premises demised herein, Lessee covenants to return the same to the condition they were in at 
the time of the occupancy under this Agreement, normal wear and tear excepted, or, in the 
alternative, to pay the Authority for the cost of returning them to said condition.  Upon termination, 
any improvements which have become part of the realty shall become the property of the 
Authority, and the same shall be immediately returned to the ownership and control of the 
Authority.  Any improvements not part of the realty shall be removed therefrom within ten (10) 
days after the termination of this Agreement or the same shall be deemed to have been 
abandoned to the Authority and the right of the Lessee to possession thereof shall cease.  

 
SECTION 15 

LIENS AND ASSIGNMENTS 
 
A. Liens:  

Lessee shall not create or permit any mortgage, encumbrance or lien or allow any 
mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens to be filed or established or to remain against the 
Leased Premises, or any part thereof, provided that if Lessee shall first notify the Executive 
Director of its intention to do so and post such security as the Executive Director 
reasonably deems necessary, Lessee may, in good faith, contest any such mechanics’ or 
other liens filed or established as long as the Executive Director does not deem its interest 
or rights in this Agreement to be subject to foreclosure by reason of such contest. 
 
 
 



Page 11 of 15 
 

B. Assignment: 
Lessee shall not assign or transfer this Agreement, in whole or in part, in any manner, nor 
any interest therein, nor permit the foregoing Agreement to become transferred by 
operation of law or otherwise, nor do or suffer any acts to be done whereby the same may 
be or become assigned in whole or in part, unless the written consent of Authority shall 
first be obtained in each and every case of subletting, assignment or transfer. It is 
expressly agreed by the parties that a change in ownership of the controlling share of 
stock in Lessee, if any, shall be deemed to be an assignment hereunder. It is expressly 
agreed by the Lessee that in the event permission be granted by the Authority as herein 
provided, the sub-lessee or assignee shall be required to assume and agree to perform 
the covenants of this Agreement and that notwithstanding any such subletting or 
assignment, the Lessee shall be and remain liable for the payments of all rents and other 
payments due hereunder and the performance of all covenants and conditions for the full 
term of this Agreement. 

 
SECTION 16 

SUBORDINATION 
 
This Agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions of any existing or future Agreement 
between the Authority and the United States of America or the State of Minnesota relative to the 
operation or maintenance of the Airport, the execution of which has been or may be required as 
a condition precedent to the expenditure of Federal or State funds for the development of the 
Airport, or to any security requirements of State or Federal Government, including temporary 
security procedures or instructions.  
 

SECTION 17 
ERECTION OF SIGNS 

 
The Lessee shall be allowed to erect suitable signs on the Leased Premises to advertise its 
location or occupancy, but the form, type, size and method of installation of any such signs shall 
be subject to the approval of the Executive Director. 

 
SECTION 18 

MODIFICATION 
 

Any of the terms of this Agreement may be changed upon the mutual consent of the Authority 
and the Lessee, but to be valid any such changes must be in writing, dated, and must be executed 
with the same formalities as this Agreement. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is 
determined to violate any local, state, or federal rule or regulation or is deemed to cause a violation 
of any rate covenants, the Agreement shall be modified upon consultation with Lessee to cause 
such violation to be compliant with such provision and an amendment will be executed on a timely 
basis to incorporate the required changes. 

 
SECTION 19 

NOTICES 
 
Any notice provided for in this Agreement or otherwise to the Authority shall be sent to: 
    Duluth Airport Authority 

Executive Director  
Duluth International Airport  
470l Grinden Drive  



Page 12 of 15 
 

Duluth, Minnesota 55811 
 
Any notice to the Lessee hereunder shall be sent to: 
  SEH 
  3535 Vadnais Center Drive 
  St. Paul, MN 55110 

 
SECTION 20 

APPLICABLE LAW 
 
This Agreement, together with all of its articles, terms and provision, is made in the State of 
Minnesota and shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Minnesota.  
The appropriate venue and jurisdiction for any litigation hereunder shall be in a court located in 
St. Louis County, Minnesota.  However, litigation in the federal courts involving the parties shall 
be in the appropriate federal court within the State of Minnesota.  The parties to this Agreement 
waive any objections to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether based on convenience or 
otherwise. 

 
SECTION 21 

WAIVER OF BREACH 
 

The waiver by the Authority or the Lessee of any breach of any term, covenant or condition 
herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or 
any other term, covenant or condition herein contained. 
 

SECTION 22 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the 
remaining provisions shall continue in force and effect and shall be binding upon the parties to 
this Agreement.   
 

SECTION 23 
NONWAIVER OF LIABILITY 

 
Nothing in this Agreement constitutes a waiver by the Authority or the City of any statutory or 
common law defenses, immunities, or limits on liability.  The liability of the Authority and the City 
shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Municipal Liability Tort Act, Minn. Stat. 
466.04. 

SECTION 24 
ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS 

 
In the event Authority shall prevail in any action or suit or proceeding brought by Authority to 
collect rents due or to become due hereunder or any portion thereof or to take possession of the 
demised Leased Premises, or to enforce compliance with this Agreement or for the failure to 
observe any of the covenants of this Agreement, Lessee agrees to pay Authority such sums as 
the court may adjudge reasonable as attorneys' fees and costs to be allowed in such action, suit 
or proceedings. 

 
 
 



Page 13 of 15 
 

SECTION 25 
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 
Lessee agrees to observe and comply with all the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the 
United States of America, State of Minnesota, the City of Duluth, and their respective agencies 
which are applicable to its business at the Airport including all laws relating to unlawful 
discrimination, and further agrees to observe and comply with all Airport rules and regulations in 
existence at the execution of this agreement and which may, from time to time, be promulgated 
by the Authority governing conduct on and operations at the Airport and the use of its facilities, 
as administered by the Executive Director.  Further, Lessee agrees to fulfill its responsibilities 
pursuant to the Airport Security Plan approved by the Federal Aviation Administration and any 
amendments thereto. 
 

SECTION 26 
NON-DISCRIMINATION 

 
The Lessee for itself, its personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part 
of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant with the land that:  

a. No person on the grounds of race, color or national origin shall be excluded from 
participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination in 
the use of said facilities; and  

b. In the construction of any improvement on, over or under such land and the 
furnishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or 
otherwise be subjected to discrimination; and  

c. That the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with all of the 
requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Department of Transportation of the Department of Transportation-Effectuation of 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of l964, and as said Regulations may be amended.   

 
SECTION 27 

COUNTERPARTS 
 

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to 
be an original as against any Party whose signature appears thereon, but all of which together 
shall constitute but one and the same instrument. Signatures to this Agreement transmitted by 
facsimile, by electronic mail in “portable document format” (“.pdf”), or by any other electronic 
means which preserves the original graphic and pictorial appearance of the Agreement, shall 
have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper document bearing the original signature. 
 

SECTION 28 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement, including Exhibit A constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all prior written and oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to 
the subject matter hereto.  There are no representations, warranties, or stipulations either oral or 
written not herein contained.   

 
 
 
 



Page 14 of 15 
 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date 

shown below. 

 
Dated: _____________________________ 
 
 
 
 
DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY   SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON Inc. 
        
 
 
By_______________________   By _______________________ 
Its President                        

 
Its _______________________ 

 
By_______________________    
Its Secretary 
 
 
                          



Page 15 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT A 
LEASED PREMISES 

 
 
 

 



Duluth Airport Authority 
Smarte Carte, Inc. Concession Agreement 

 
 

 
Terms:   

• 5 years, cancellable without cause after year 3  

 
 

Background: 
• Massage chairs are commonly found in public places such as shopping malls. 

• Smarte Carte approached the DAA to add massage chairs at DLH. 
 

Agreement Overview: 
• Concession agreement for massage chairs inside the terminal. 

• 2 chairs on the non-secure side, 4 chairs on secure side. 

• 10% concession. 
 

Why were the changes in key terms needed/wanted? 
• Provide another amenity to airport visitors and passengers. 

• New revenue opportunity. 

VII. - C.



DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

CONCESSION AGREEMENT 

SMARTE CARTE, INC. 

 

 

This Agreement is made this ___ day of _______________, by and between Duluth 

Airport Authority, the governmental authority organized and existing under the Laws of 

Minnesota, 1969, Chapter 577 (hereinafter “Authority”), and Smarte Carte, Inc., a corporation 

registered to do business in Minnesota with offices at 4455 White Bear Parkway, St. Paul, MN 

55110hereinafter “Smarte Carte”.  

 

RECITALS: 

 

Whereas, Smarte Carte owns massage chairs that are rented on a self-service basis to the 

general public for use at airports and other places of public accommodation; and 

 

Whereas, Authority is the operator of the Duluth International Airport (hereinafter 

“Airport”), located in the City of Duluth, State of Minnesota and is in the business of promoting 

and managing aviation activity at the Airport. 

 

Whereas, the parties have agreed upon the installation and operation of commercial 

massage chairs at the Airport upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. 

 

Now, Therefore, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants hereinafter 

contained, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Equipment. Smarte Carte will install a total of six (6) massage chairs at the 

Airport as detailed in Schedule A. The massage chairs provided pursuant to this Agreement are 

hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Equipment.” Authority will provide electrical service 

meeting Smarte Carte’s specifications as set forth in Schedule B to a point within five (5) feet of 

each massage chair location. Smarte Carte will maintain Equipment quantities as set forth in 

Schedule A.  

 

2. Operation and Maintenance.  Smarte Carte shall operate, maintain and service 

the Equipment as set forth in Part I of Schedule C and shall maintain the Equipment in good, 

attractive, and properly functioning condition. Authority shall perform the cleaning services 

specified in Parts I and II of Schedule C. 

 

4. Rental Charge.   The minimum cash rental charge is $2 for five minutes. Each 

additional dollar inserted during the massage will increase the massage duration by three minutes. 

The credit card rental charge is $5 for a 19-minute massage. No change in the rental charge is 

permitted unless agreed upon in writing by the parties. 

 

5. Accounting and Payment to Authority. 

5.1.   As used in this Agreement, the term "Net Revenues" means the sum of all 

revenues collected by Smarte Carte from the massage chairs, minus (i)  all sales, excise, use, 



property or other taxes imposed on such revenues, (ii) credit card fees, (iii)  all sums paid by Smarte 

Carte to customers for customer service-related complaints whether for money lost in the massage 

chairs due to malfunction or as compensation for other customer service-related complaints. 

 

5.2.  On or before the twentieth (20th) day following the end of each calendar 

month, Smarte Carte shall submit to the Authority a true and correct statement setting forth the 

Net Revenues received by Smarte Carte during the immediately preceding calendar month.  Along 

with said statement, Smarte Carte shall remit to the Authority the "Percentage Commission" 

payment set forth in the following table: 

 

 10% of total Net Revenues per month. 

 

 All amounts due under this Agreement shall be remitted to the following address: 

    

If to Authority: 

   Duluth Airport Authority 

   4701 Grinden Dr. 

   Duluth, MN 55811 

   Attention: Accounts Receivable 

 

If to Smarte Carte: 

   Smarte Carte, Inc. 

   4455 White Bear Parkway 

   St. Paul, MN 55110 

   Attention: Controller 

 

6. Term.   This Agreement shall be for an initial term of five (5) years, deemed to 

have commenced on April 1, 2023 and continuing until March 31st, 2028.  Upon expiration of the 

initial term, the Agreement will continue on a month-to-month basis, unless terminated by either 

party at any time upon not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice. 

 

7. Default.   Either party may terminate this Agreement if the other party breaches a 

term of this Agreement and fails to remedy the breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of 

written notice, or such longer period if the default is not capable of being cured within thirty days; 

provided, however, if the defaulting party remedies the breach within the cure period, such notice 

shall be null and void. Beginning April 1, 2026, either party may terminate the agreement without 

cause upon ninety (90) days written notice.  

 

8. Insurance.    Smarte Carte shall provide the Authority with a certificate of 

insurance evidencing not less than $1 million of commercial general liability insurance and 

property damage insurance. Such insurance will list the Duluth Airport Authority and City of 

Duluth as an additional insured, shall waive subrogation against the Authority and provide for 

thirty (30) days written notice to Authority before cancellation of coverage.  

 

 9. Indemnification and Release.  Smarte Carte shall indemnify and save harmless 

Authority from all claims, suits, damages or expenses, on account of injuries or death of any and 



persons whomsoever, directly attributed to Smarte Carte; notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing 

herein contained is to be construed as an indemnification against the gross negligence or willful 

misconduct of Authority, its officers, employees or agents.    

 

10. Removal or Relocation of Equipment.  If any individual massage chair fails to 

generate $200.00 in Net Revenues per month, Smarte Carte may either remove such massage chair 

or, with the prior consent of the Authority, relocate such massage chair at the Airport.    

 

11. Assignment.   The provisions herein shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 

of the parties and to their respective successors and assigns.  This Agreement cannot be assigned 

by either party without the written consent of the other. 

 

12. Notice.   All notices provided under this Agreement shall be in writing and 

personally delivered or sent by courier, or registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return 

receipt requested, and additionally by telecopier, addressed as follows: 

 

To Authority:  Duluth Airport Authority 

   ATTN: Director of Business Development 

4701 Grinden Dr. 

   Duluth, MN 55811 

 

To Smarte Carte: Smarte Carte, Inc. 

 4455 White Bear Parkway 

 St. Paul, MN  55110 

 Telecopier: 651-426-0927 

Attention: General Counsel 

 

or to such other persons or places as either party may designate. 

 

13. Governing Law.   This Agreement will be governed under the laws of the State of 

Minnesota.  

 

14. Entire Agreement.   This Agreement, including all exhibits and schedules, 

constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior understandings 

between the parties with respect to the operation of the Equipment at the Airport.  The failure or 

refusal by either party to exercise any term, provision, right or remedy contained herein shall not 

be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such term, provision, right or remedy, 

but the same will continue with full force and effect.  If any provision of this Agreement is held 

invalid, the remainder of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect.  This Agreement may 

be modified only in writing executed by the parties. 

 

 

 

 

 



In Witness Whereof, this Amendment has been duly executed by the parties as of the date 

and year written above. 

 

 

SMARTE CARTE, INC.     DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

  

       

By: ___________________    By: ___________________ 

Its: Chief Legal Officer     

Its: President 

 

By: ___________________ 

 

Its: Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SCHEDULE A 

 

 

Equipment 

 

 

Location of Massage Chairs    Number of Massage Chairs 

 

Landside Mezzanine     2 Black Massage Chairs 

 

Airside – Gate #2     2 Black Massage Chairs 

 

Airside – Gate #3     2 Black Massage Chairs   

    

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SCHEDULE B 

 

AC Power Spec Sheet 

Smarte Carte Oasis Massage Chair 

 

 

Consumption:  Per Massage Chair 

Motor: 120v 1.25 amps (Maximum draw) 

Max Draw combined:  120v 2.5 amps (per outlet) 



 

SCHEDULE C 

Responsibilities 

 
Authority will notify Smarte Carte's location manager of any mechanical repair and 

maintenance issues.  If the location manager does not respond within 24 hours, the Authority should 

notify the Business Manager at Smarte Carte's home office at 651-429-3614. 

 

I. SMARTE CARTE RESPONSIBILITIES:  REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

 

A. Massage Chair 

Action Frequency 

➢ Clean seats, cushions, arm rests, leg rests Weekly 

➢ Remove any trash and debris Weekly 

➢ Test machine acceptance of coins and bills Weekly 

➢ Check fasteners for tightness Monthly 

➢ Verify meters advance Monthly 

➢ Clean optic sensors on bill validator and coin acceptor Monthly 

 

 

 

II. AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES: CLEANING 

 

A. Massage Chair 

Action Frequency 

➢ Clean seats, cushions, arm rests, leg rests Daily 

➢ Remove any trash or debris Daily  

 



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE UPDATED DULUTH AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY BYLAWS 

 

Terms (If relevant): 

• Effective as of date of board Approval 

 
Overview: 

• DAA Bylaws were reviewed due to the Minnesota Legislature modifying the Minnesota 
Open Meeting Law. In that process, DAA also reviewed all portions of the bylaws and 
compared them to the bylaws of the newly established St. Cloud Regional Airport 
Authority. Below is a summary of the major changes proposed. All changes can be seen 
in the following “red-lined” copy of the bylaws.  
 

• Formatting changes were made to group like items and add descriptions to Sections and 
Articles to allow for additional clarity and the ability to skim.  

o Examples include moving Corporate Seal information under Article 1 with other 
overall descriptions about the Authority and Separating Article 2 into two Articles 
to separate Regular Meeting and Special meeting requirements.  

 
• Changed Articles II-3 & III-3 from very specific about notification requirements (sending 

agenda and notice 5 working days before a meeting) to more broad language that 
notifications will comply with state statutes. This grants more flexibility but will not 
change current procedures. The previous bylaws were stricter than what is required per 
state statutes.  
 

• Changed Article II-12 that the delivery of meeting minutes will be “made available” to 
directors instead of “mailed to directors” to include the diverse ways that documents can 
be transmitted (i.e. posted on website or emailed).  
 

• Article V-2 about remote attendance was reviewed and DAA’s statement does align with 
the changed regulations passed by the legislature.  
 

• Changed Article VII to remove reference to a specific dollar value and instead only 
reference Operating Policy #18. The dollar value listed was no longer accurate per 
Operating Policy #18.  

 

Prepared by:   

• Joelle Bodin, Director of Finance & Administration, and Jenny Delnay, Administrative 
Coordinator.  

 

VII. - D.



1 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
BYLAWS 

 
Adopted October 9, 1985 

Amended October 16, 1986 
Amended September 16, 1997 
Amended September 21, 1999 
Amended November 16, 1999 

Amended June 18, 2002 
Amended February 17, 2004 

Amended November 21, 2006 
Amended September 28, 2010 

Amended April 16, 2013 
Amended October 18, 2016 
Amended February 20, 2018 
Amended January 18, 2022 

Amended September 19, 2022 
Amended September 19, 2023 

 
ARTICLE I. THE AUTHORITY 

 
1. Creation: The Duluth Airport Authority was created by the Minnesota State Legislature on 

May 22, 1969.  The power vested in the Authority is referenced in Minnesota Statutes, 
1969, Chapter 577. 
 

2. Principal Office: The principal office of the Authority shall be at the Duluth International 
Airport, Duluth, Minnesota, 55811, and the books and records of the Authority shall be 
kept at the principal office. 

 
3. Corporate Seal: The corporate seal of the Authority shall be in circular form and shall 

have inscribed thereon the words “DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY”, the words 
“CORPORATE SEAL” and the words and figures “ESTABLISHED 1969”. 

 
ARTICLE II. REGULAR MEETINGS 

 
1. Schedule: Regular meetings of the Authority shall normally be held on the third Tuesday 

of each month at 8:00 a.m. at the principal office of the Authority. 
 
2. Holidays: No regular meeting shall be held on a legal holiday. 

 
3. Notice: The Authority shall follow appropriate meeting notification requirements in 

compliance with Minnesota statutes regarding public notification for all Authority 
Meetings. The Executive Director of the Authority shall ensure that each Director receives 
a notice of meeting, including agenda, at least five (5) working days in advance of each 
regular meeting.  At least three (3) days notification shall be given for any special meeting 
stating the time and place of the special meeting.  Notice of special meetings shall also 
state the purpose of the meeting. 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Font: Bold

Commented [JB1]: I would make all "ARTICLEs and the title, 
the same….all CAPS and bold.  

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [JD2]: Do we want to be this specific? This is not a 
requirement per open meeting law.  

Commented [JB3R2]: I don't feel that we should - but I do 
think it might make sense to send an email to Kim Maki (board 
president) letting her know that we're working on board bylaw 
updates and ask whether or not she wants the notification 
requirements to be more than what is required by statutes. 

Commented [JD4R2]: Per Kim - likes that it is more flexible 
without the additional clarification.  



2 

 
4. Order of Business: Unless otherwise determined by the President, the normal order of 

business for regular meetings of the Authority shall be as follows: 
I. * Executive Director’s Review 
II. * Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 
III. * DAA Cash Disbursements 
IV. * Correspondence 
V. Opportunity for Persons to be Heard 
VI. Old Business 
VII. New Business (*Financial Reports, *Accounts Receivable, *Financial Report, 

*Airline Statistics,  
VII.      *Food and Beverage Report) 
VIII. Directors’ Reports 

 
5. Consent Items: Agenda Items annotated by and asterisk (*) are approved by consent and 

require no discussion or action unless questioned by a Director. 
 

6. Modifying Agenda: By majority vote of a quorum present the agenda may be modified at 
a regular meeting called for the transaction of general business. 

 
7. Presiding Over Meetings: The President shall preside over all meetings or, in the absence 

of the President, the Vice President, or their designee.  In the absence of said officers and 
any designee, any Director may call the meeting to order and those present may elect a 
President protem provided a quorum is present. 

 
8. Conduct: All meetings shall be conducted pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order, as most 

recently revised. 
 

9. Adjourning: The Authority may adjourn any meeting in which case absentees shall be 
notified of the time and date to which said meeting was adjourned, if any. 

  
9. Absence of a Quorum:  
 If no quorum be present at the time fixed for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting the 

Directors present shall adjourn said meeting. 
10.  In the event that a quorum is not reasonably anticipated for any meeting, said meeting 

shall be cancelled and the Executive Director shall cause notice of the cancellation to be 
given to all Directors. 
 

10. Opportunities to be Heard: Any person desiring to speak to the Authority at a public 
meeting shall sign-in on the day of the meeting on the sign in sheet located at the meeting 
venue next to the public’s copy of the meeting materials.  Notification shall set forth the 
person’s name, addresscontact information, and the topic upon which the person desires to 
speak. 

11.   
11.  

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38", Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: I, II, III, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left
+ Aligned at:  0.25" + Tab after:  0.75" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: List Paragraph, Left,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [JB5]: I  might also change this section title to 
"Opportunities to be Heard"(to match board agenda/order) 

Commented [JD6]: Do we want to be this specific as to the 
location of the sign in sheet?  
Current sheet only requests Name/Business and topic. Do we need to 
be collecting address as well? 

Commented [JB7R6]: I feel we could remove the location of 
the materials, I also feel we should perhaps update our sign-in sheet 
to include: Name, business/topic and contact information 
(phone/email) 

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"



3 

a.    Non-Agenda Items: Sign-in for non-agenda items will end when the President calls 
the meeting to order. Opportunity for persons to be heard on non-agenda items will 
be the fifth order of business.  Persons will be called upon to speak in the order of 
sign up. Each person will be given three minutes to address the Authority on any 
issue not on the agenda. The President may allow a person representing an 
organization up to five minutes to address the Authority. 

a.  
 Agenda Items:  
b. Persons may also sign up to speak on specific agenda items using the same sign-in 

sheet. Sign-in for agenda items will end when the agenda item comes before the 
Authority.  Persons will be called upon to speak in the order of sign up or as 
otherwise determined by the President.  After all persons have finished speaking to 
the Authority on an agenda item, public speaking on that item will close, and 
Authority discussion on that agenda item will begin. Each person will be given three 
minutes to address the Authority on an agenda item.  The President may allow a 
person representing an organization up to five minutes to address the Authority. 

 
12. Minutes: The minutes of any meeting (regular, special or committee) shall be taken and 

posted in accordance with Minnesota Open Meeting Law and mailed to all Directors made 
available as soon as practical following the meeting. 

 
12. ARTICLE III. SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 
13.1. Special Meetings: Special meetings may be called by the President whenever deemed 

necessary and shall be called whenever three (3) Directors shall request the President, in 
writing, to call such meetings. 

 
14.2. Location: Special meetings shall be held at the principal office of the Authority or at 

such other place as shall be designated by the President. 
 

3. Notice: The Authority shall follow appropriate meeting notification requirements for 
special meetings in compliance with Minnesota statutes regarding public information.  

15.a.    The President shall notify the Executive Director of the Authority of the time 
and place of meetings with sufficient notice to comply with the notification 
requirements.  Article II, Section 7 of the Bylaws having to do with notice of 
meetings to the Directors. 

 
16.4. Modifying Agenda: No business shall be transacted at any special meeting other than 

that for which the meeting was called.   
 

ARTICLE IIIV. OFFICER POSITIONS 
 
1. Elections: The President, Vice President and Secretary elected pursuant to Subdivision 6 

of Section 3, Chapter 577, Laws 1969, shall serve in such capacity for a term of one or 
two years, evidenced by a resolution of the Authority, commencing on July 1 of any year 
and ending June 30 of the following year.  No Director so elected to any office may be 
elected to that office for more than two consecutive terms. 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38", Outline numbered + Level:
2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [JB8]: We could check with Kim on this as well!  

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Centered,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38", Outline numbered + Level:
2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline



4 

 
2. Duties: The duties of the President, Vice President and Secretary shall be such as are 

usually imposed upon such officials of public corporations or bodies politic and as are 
required by law and such duties as may be assigned to them by the Authority.  If the 
President is absent or for any reason is unable to act, the Vice President shall perform all 
duties of the President and in case of the absence or inability to act of the Secretary, the 
President or in the absence of the President, the Vice President shall designate an Acting 
Secretary which shall perform all the duties of the Secretary. 

 
 
3. Appointments: The Authority shall appoint the Executive Director and any Assistant 

Directors, and shall contract for the services of consultants, agents, engineers and other 
independent contractors as it shall deem reasonably necessary.  The Authority shall 
further determine staffing levels for other employee positions and their rate of 
compensation; the hiring, direction, discipline and terminating of employees is delegated 
to the Executive Director.  An individual Director shall not take action to direct staff 
members to accomplish action items without formal approval of the Authority and/or 
Executive Director.   

 
  

3. Article V. DIRECTOR EXPECTATIONS 
 

4.1. Attendance: Directors are expected to attend each regularly scheduled monthly 
meeting and stay for the entire meeting.  Directors are expected to attend special and 
emergency meetings when possible.   

 
2. Remote Attendance: Directors shall attend meetings in person whenever possible.  

Directors may attend one or more meetings remotely using interactive technology so long 
as it complies with exceptions permitted by the Minnesota Open Meeting Law, Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 13D.02.  

5.a.    Notice of remote attendance shall be given to the DAA staff’s Executive Secretary 
Administrative Coordinator no later than 7 days prior to a scheduled meeting.  

 
6.3. Unexcused Absences: Directors shall notify the DAA staff’s Executive Secretary 

Administrative Coordinator with as much advance notice as possible regarding need to 
miss a meeting. Failure to attend a meeting without advance notification constitutes an 
unexcused absence.  Upon each subsequent unexcused absence within a calendar year, the 
President, on behalf of the Board, shall send a written resignation request to the Director 
and provide a copy to the City of Duluth Mayor and Duluth City Council. If the Director 
refuses to resign, the Board may vote to remove the Director for cause. 

 
7.4. Excused Absences: Except for the exclusions provided for in Article IIVI, sec 95, 

upon a Director’s third consecutive missed meeting or fourth total within a calendar year 
the President, on behalf of the Board, shall send a written resignation request to the 
Director and provide a copy to the City of Duluth Mayor and Duluth City Council. If the 
Director refuses to resign, the Board may vote to remove the Director for cause.  

 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: List Paragraph

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Centered, Indent: Left:  0.27",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Underline

Commented [JB9]: It looks like the part of open meeting law 
that references ability to be remote is under "subdivision 1".   I still 
don' think we need to add anything further to address the new 
Medical Necessity Exception, as this will still cover it.  

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.38", Outline numbered + Level:
2 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"



5 

1. Long Term Absences: Directors may miss up to four meetings due to the birth or adoption 
of their child or their own serious health condition(s) that make them unable to perform 
the essential functions of their director position, or to care for immediate family members 
(i.e., spouse, child, or parent) with serious health conditions. A serious health condition is 
an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that involves: 

5.  
a. a.    inpatient care in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility; or 
b.        b.   continuing treatment by a health care provider. 
These absences shall not be counted for purposes of Article IIIV, sec. 74.  

 
 

ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEESIV 
 

1. Establishment: Committees of the Authority may be established by the President to serve 
the interest of the Authority and the public.   
 

2. Membership: Committee membership and the committee chair are designated by the 
President.  Any such committee shall consist of at least one (1) Director.  The public may 
serve on committees by appointment of the President.  Membership shall be for no more 
than three (3) consecutive years by a Director or member of the public. 

 
3. Location: Committee meetings shall be located at a place accessible to the public and 

relevant to the committee’s principal function on behalf of the Authority.  
 

4. Notice: All committee meetings shall be noticed in accordance with Article II, Section 73 
of this document.  For each new committee established, the first order of business shall be 
to determine a regular meeting schedule and location.  A committee’s regular meeting 
schedule shall be adopted by resolution and majority vote of the Authority.  

 
5. Committee meeting minutes shall be taken and posted in accordance with Minnesota 

Open Meeting Law and Article II, Section 8 of this document. 
 

6.5. Opportunities to be Heard: Any persons desiring to be heard at a committee meeting 
of the Authority shall do so in accordance with Article II, Section 113 of this document.  
The committee chairperson may at their discretion establish an alternative structure at the 
beginning of the meeting for persons desiring to be heard if it serves the Authority and/or 
the public. 

 
ARTICLE VII. DISBURSEMENTS OF MONEYS 

 
Orders for the disbursement of moneys of the Authority made by the Executive Director of 
the Authority shall be countersigned by the President or the Vice President of the Authority.  
Disbursements shall be made in accordance with Operating Policy #18: Purchasing Policy. No 
single disbursement shall exceed $50,000 in accordance with Operating Policy #18.  All such 
expenses paid shall be reported to the Authority at its next meeting. 
 

ARTICLE VI 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0" + Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering
Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
 0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First line:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Commented [JD10]: This is the only place we reference this 
law.. Do we want to add this to other "minute" sections or remove 
entirely?  

Commented [JB11R10]: I think that it makes sense to put this 
in the above section on minutes. For this reference for committee 
minutes, I would just reference the previous section and take out the 
reference to Open meeting law (since it will be in the main section 
on minutes) 

Commented [JD12]: REMOVE 

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold



6 

 
ARTICLE VIII. AMENDMENTS 

 
These Bylaws may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the Authority by a 
majority vote of all of the Directors, provided that notice of such regular or special meeting to 
the Directors shall set forth a copy of the proposed amendment(s) and give notice that the 
same will be brought to the attention of the Directors for action at such regular or special 
meeting. 
 

ARTICLE IX. OMISSIONSVIII 
 

The omission in these Bylaws of any word, phrase, clause of sentence contained in the Laws 
1969, Chapter 577, shall not be deemed to be an abandonment or waiver by the Authority of 
any power or authority granted to the Authority, the Directors, and the Executive Director, or 
other managing agent, by such Act; nor shall such omission be deemed to relieve the 
Authority, the Directors, the Executive Director or other managing agent, in performing the 
duties and being subject to the obligations being imposed upon them by such Act. 
 
 
 
 
 
These bylaws were approved as required in Article VIII. 
 
 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
         President              Secretary 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
            Date                 Date 
 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt



1 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
BYLAWS 

 
Adopted October 9, 1985 

Amended October 16, 1986 
Amended September 16, 1997 
Amended September 21, 1999 
Amended November 16, 1999 

Amended June 18, 2002 
Amended February 17, 2004 

Amended November 21, 2006 
Amended September 28, 2010 

Amended April 16, 2013 
Amended October 18, 2016 
Amended February 20, 2018 
Amended January 18, 2022 

Amended September 19, 2022 
Amended September 19, 2023 

 
ARTICLE I. THE AUTHORITY 

 
1. Creation: The Duluth Airport Authority was created by the Minnesota State Legislature on 

May 22, 1969.  The power vested in the Authority is referenced in Minnesota Statutes, 
1969, Chapter 577. 
 

2. Principal Office: The principal office of the Authority shall be at the Duluth International 
Airport, Duluth, Minnesota, 55811, and the books and records of the Authority shall be 
kept at the principal office. 

 
3. Corporate Seal: The corporate seal of the Authority shall be in circular form and shall 

have inscribed thereon the words “DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY”, the words 
“CORPORATE SEAL” and the words and figures “ESTABLISHED 1969”. 

 
ARTICLE II. REGULAR MEETINGS 

 
1. Schedule: Regular meetings of the Authority shall normally be held on the third Tuesday 

of each month at 8:00 a.m. at the principal office of the Authority. 
 
2. Holidays: No regular meeting shall be held on a legal holiday. 

 
3. Notice: The Authority shall follow appropriate meeting notification requirements in 

compliance with Minnesota statutes regarding public notification for all Authority 
Meetings. . 

 
4. Order of Business: Unless otherwise determined by the President, the normal order of 

business for regular meetings of the Authority shall be as follows: 



2 

I. * Executive Director’s Review 
II. * Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 
III. * DAA Cash Disbursements 
IV. * Correspondence 
V. Opportunity for Persons to be Heard 
VI. Old Business 
VII. New Business (*Financial Reports, *Accounts Receivable, *Statistics) 
VIII. Directors’ Reports 

 
5. Consent Items: Agenda Items annotated by an asterisk (*) are approved by consent and 

require no discussion or action unless questioned by a Director. 
 

6. Modifying Agenda: By majority vote of a quorum present the agenda may be modified at 
a regular meeting called for the transaction of general business. 

 
7. Presiding Over Meetings: The President shall preside over all meetings or, in the absence 

of the President, the Vice President, or their designee.  In the absence of said officers and 
any designee, any Director may call the meeting to order and those present may elect a 
President protem provided a quorum is present. 

 
8. Conduct: All meetings shall be conducted pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order, as most 

recently revised. 
 

9. Adjourning: The Authority may adjourn any meeting in which case absentees shall be 
notified of the time and date to which said meeting was adjourned, if any. 

 
10. Absence of a Quorum: If no quorum be present at the time fixed for a regular, adjourned, 

or special meeting the Directors present shall adjourn said meeting. In the event that a 
quorum is not reasonably anticipated for any meeting, said meeting shall be cancelled and 
the Executive Director shall cause notice of the cancellation to be given to all Directors. 
 

11. Opportunities to be Heard: Any person desiring to speak to the Authority at a public 
meeting shall sign-in on the day of the meeting on the sign in sheet.  Notification shall set 
forth the person’s name, contact information, and the topic upon which the person desires 
to speak.  

a.    Non-Agenda Items: Sign-in for non-agenda items will end when the President calls 
the meeting to order. Opportunity for persons to be heard on non-agenda items will 
be the fifth order of business.  Persons will be called upon to speak in the order of 
sign up. Each person will be given three minutes to address the Authority on any 
issue not on the agenda. The President may allow a person representing an 
organization up to five minutes to address the Authority. 

b. Agenda Items: Persons may also sign up to speak on specific agenda items using the 
same sign-in sheet. Sign-in for agenda items will end when the agenda item comes 
before the Authority.  Persons will be called upon to speak in the order of sign up or 
as otherwise determined by the President.  After all persons have finished speaking 
to the Authority on an agenda item, public speaking on that item will close, and 



3 

Authority discussion on that agenda item will begin. Each person will be given three 
minutes to address the Authority on an agenda item.  The President may allow a 
person representing an organization up to five minutes to address the Authority. 

 
12. Minutes: The minutes of any meeting (regular, special or committee) shall be taken and 

posted in accordance with Minnesota Open Meeting Law and made available as soon as 
practical following the meeting. 

 
ARTICLE III. SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 
1. Special Meetings: Special meetings may be called by the President whenever deemed 

necessary and shall be called whenever three (3) Directors shall request the President, in 
writing, to call such meetings. 

 
2. Location: Special meetings shall be held at the principal office of the Authority or at such 

other place as shall be designated by the President. 
 

3. Notice: The Authority shall follow appropriate meeting notification requirements for 
special meetings in compliance with Minnesota statutes regarding public information.  

a.    The President shall notify the Executive Director of the Authority of the time and 
place of meetings with sufficient notice to comply with the notification 
requirements.  

 
4. Modifying Agenda: No business shall be transacted at any special meeting other than that 

for which the meeting was called.   
 

ARTICLE IV. OFFICER POSITIONS 
 
1. Elections: The President, Vice President and Secretary elected pursuant to Subdivision 6 

of Section 3, Chapter 577, Laws 1969, shall serve in such capacity for a term of one or 
two years, evidenced by a resolution of the Authority, commencing on July 1 of any year 
and ending June 30 of the following year.  No Director so elected to any office may be 
elected to that office for more than two consecutive terms. 
 

2. Duties: The duties of the President, Vice President and Secretary shall be such as are 
usually imposed upon such officials of public corporations or bodies politic and as are 
required by law and such duties as may be assigned to them by the Authority.  If the 
President is absent or for any reason is unable to act, the Vice President shall perform all 
duties of the President and in case of the absence or inability to act of the Secretary, the 
President or in the absence of the President, the Vice President shall designate an Acting 
Secretary which shall perform all the duties of the Secretary. 

 
 
3. Appointments: The Authority shall appoint the Executive Director and any Assistant 

Directors, and shall contract for the services of consultants, agents, engineers and other 
independent contractors as it shall deem reasonably necessary.  The Authority shall 
further determine staffing levels for other employee positions and their rate of 



4 

compensation; the hiring, direction, discipline and terminating of employees is delegated 
to the Executive Director.  An individual Director shall not take action to direct staff 
members to accomplish action items without formal approval of the Authority and/or 
Executive Director.   

 
 

Article V. DIRECTOR EXPECTATIONS 
 

1. Attendance: Directors are expected to attend each regularly scheduled monthly meeting 
and stay for the entire meeting.  Directors are expected to attend special and emergency 
meetings when possible.   

 
2. Remote Attendance: Directors shall attend meetings in person whenever possible.  

Directors may attend one or more meetings remotely using interactive technology so long 
as it complies with exceptions permitted by the Minnesota Open Meeting Law, Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 13D.02.  

a.    Notice of remote attendance shall be given to the DAA staff’s Administrative 
Coordinator no later than 7 days prior to a scheduled meeting.  

 
3. Unexcused Absences: Directors shall notify the DAA staff’s Administrative Coordinator 

with as much advance notice as possible regarding need to miss a meeting. Failure to 
attend a meeting without advance notification constitutes an unexcused absence.  Upon 
each subsequent unexcused absence within a calendar year, the President, on behalf of the 
Board, shall send a written resignation request to the Director and provide a copy to the 
City of Duluth Mayor and Duluth City Council. If the Director refuses to resign, the Board 
may vote to remove the Director for cause. 

 
4. Excused Absences: Except for the exclusions provided for in Article V, sec 5, upon a 

Director’s third consecutive missed meeting or fourth total within a calendar year the 
President, on behalf of the Board, shall send a written resignation request to the Director 
and provide a copy to the City of Duluth Mayor and Duluth City Council. If the Director 
refuses to resign, the Board may vote to remove the Director for cause.  

 
5. Long Term Absences: Directors may miss up to four meetings due to the birth or adoption 

of their child or their own serious health condition(s) that make them unable to perform 
the essential functions of their director position, or to care for immediate family members 
(i.e., spouse, child, or parent) with serious health conditions. A serious health condition is 
an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that involves: 

a.    inpatient care in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility; or 
b. continuing treatment by a health care provider. 

These absences shall not be counted for purposes of Article V, sec 4.  
 

 
ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEES 

 
1. Establishment: Committees of the Authority may be established by the President to serve 

the interest of the Authority and the public.   



5 

 
2. Membership: Committee membership and the committee chair are designated by the 

President.  Any such committee shall consist of at least one (1) Director.  The public may 
serve on committees by appointment of the President.  Membership shall be for no more 
than three (3) consecutive years by a Director or member of the public. 

 
3. Location: Committee meetings shall be located at a place accessible to the public and 

relevant to the committee’s principal function on behalf of the Authority.  
 

4. Notice: All committee meetings shall be noticed in accordance with Article II, Section 3 
of this document.  For each new committee established, the first order of business shall be 
to determine a regular meeting schedule and location.  A committee’s regular meeting 
schedule shall be adopted by resolution and majority vote of the Authority.  

 
5. Opportunities to be Heard: Any persons desiring to be heard at a committee meeting of the 

Authority shall do so in accordance with Article II, Section 11 of this document.  The 
committee chairperson may at their discretion establish an alternative structure at the 
beginning of the meeting for persons desiring to be heard if it serves the Authority and/or 
the public. 

 
ARTICLE VII. DISBURSEMENTS OF MONEYS 

 
Orders for the disbursement of moneys of the Authority made by the Executive Director of 
the Authority shall be countersigned by the President or the Vice President of the Authority.  
Disbursements shall be made in accordance with Operating Policy #18: Purchasing Policy. 
All such expenses paid shall be reported to the Authority at its next meeting. 
 

ARTICLE VIII. AMENDMENTS 
 

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the Authority by a 
majority vote of all of the Directors, provided that notice of such regular or special meeting to 
the Directors shall set forth a copy of the proposed amendment(s) and give notice that the 
same will be brought to the attention of the Directors for action at such regular or special 
meeting. 
 

ARTICLE IX. OMISSIONS 
 

The omission in these Bylaws of any word, phrase, clause of sentence contained in the Laws 
1969, Chapter 577, shall not be deemed to be an abandonment or waiver by the Authority of 
any power or authority granted to the Authority, the Directors, and the Executive Director, or 
other managing agent, by such Act; nor shall such omission be deemed to relieve the 
Authority, the Directors, the Executive Director or other managing agent, in performing the 
duties and being subject to the obligations being imposed upon them by such Act. 
 
 
 
 



6 

 
These bylaws were approved as required in Article VIII. 
 
 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
         President              Secretary 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
            Date                 Date 
 



Financial Row

Prior Year 

Actual (Jan 2022 

- Jul 2022)

Current Year 

Actual (Jan 

2023 - Jul 

2023)

Budget Amount 

(Jan 2023 - Jul 

2023) % of Budget

Variance from 

Prior Year

Variance From 

Budget

Total Budget (Jan 

2023 - Adjust 

2023 )

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 1,722,876 1,928,636 1,578,274 122.20% 205,761 350,363 2,950,799

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 898,422 979,123 938,552 104.32% 80,701 40,571 1,643,775

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 761,860 815,624 767,172 106.32% 53,765 48,452 1,321,416

Total - Income 3,383,157 3,723,383 3,283,998 113.38% 340,226 439,386 5,915,990

Gross Profit 3,383,157 3,723,383 3,283,998 113.38% 340,226 439,386 5,915,990

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 21,990 52,177 40,314 129.42% 30,186 11,862 71,436

Personnel Compensation & Benefits 1,363,625 1,509,260 1,573,513 95.92% 145,636 (64,252) 2,909,323

Services and Charges 1,227,744 1,239,664 1,373,021 90.29% 11,920 (133,357) 2,266,993

Supplies 337,126 527,757 503,011 104.92% 190,631 24,745 768,676

Total - Expense 2,950,485 3,328,858 3,489,859 95.39% 378,373 (161,001) 6,016,427

Net Ordinary Income 432,672 394,526 (205,862) -191.65% (38,147) 600,387 (100,437)

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income 452,017 2,928,590 290,764 1,007.21% 2,476,574 2,637,826 496,209

Other Expense 93,586 82,812 129,479 63.96% (10,774) (46,667) 221,964

Net Other Income 358,430 2,845,778 161,285 1,764.44% 2,487,348 2,684,493 274,245

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 791,103 3,240,304 (44,576) -7,269.09% 2,449,201 3,284,880 173,808

Projects/Grants 292,721 3,375,494 10,464,691 32.26% 3,082,773 (7,089,196) 17,939,470

Depreciation & Amortization (6,261,340) 0 (5,831,662) 0.00% 6,261,340 5,831,662 (10,007,639)

Net Income (5,177,516) 6,615,798 4,588,453 144.18% 11,793,314 2,027,345 8,105,638

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary
From Jan 2023 to Jul 2023

UNAUDITED

• Overall: At the time this report was generated for the above period, the DAA is at an overall favorable variance budget vs actual of over $3.2M. COVID Relief Funds of $2.4M are 
mainly responsible for this positive variance. Excluding COVID relief funds, the DAA is at a favorable variance of budget vs actual of over $884k.

• Operating Revenue: Non-Aeronautical Revenue is $350k over budget overall due to increased parking revenues of over $200k, and car rental concessions of $56k. Non-passenger 
aeronautical revenue is 40k over budget due to increased concessions and rent. Passenger Airline Aeronautical revenue is 48k over budget. Operating Revenues are $439k over 
budget overall.

• Operating Expenses: Personnel Compensation and Benefits are $64k under budget. Supplies are 24k over budget. Services and charges are 133k under budget. Operating 
expenses are $161k under budget overall.

• Non-Operating Revenue: Non-operating revenue is substantially over budget because we requested all remaining COVID relief in January 2023. This totaled $2.4M. Interest 
income is up $182k due to our increased cash balance. PFCs came in $54k over budget as well. 

• Non-Operating Expenses: Non-Operating Expenses are down over $46k, as the line of credit has not been utilized.
• Report Disclaimer: The results of this report are expected to change slightly with delayed revenue and expense postings as well as audit adjustments. Insurance invoices 

discrepancies are in discussion, which will increase operating expenses by close $75k. 
• OPERATING POLICY #28 MINIMUM CASH BALANCE REPORTING AS OF 9/13/23:

o Minimum Cash Balance Goal: $2,801,956
o Current Balance: $7,875,450 (does not include grants receivable)
o Days Cash on Hand: 506 days currently vs 180 day benchmark (326 days over goal)

VII. - E.



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2023 to Jul 2023

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense  

Income  

Non-Aeronautical Revenue  

Advertising Income $20,691.80

Concession Revenue  

ATM $299.00

Car Rental Concession $339,424.59

Food & Beverage Concession $52,432.57

Lottery Concessions $756.05

Parking $144,216.13

Per Departure Fee $2,265.00

Per Passenger Fee $23,085.00

Services/Other $449.23

TNC Per Trip Fee $6,636.00

Vending $4,085.20

Total - Concession Revenue $573,648.77

Customer Facility Charges $136,392.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $64,354.16

Parking $858,502.98

Permits $5,657.87

Plowing Services $2,022.96

Reimbursed Expenses $46,953.30

Rent $145,343.67

Sponsorship Income $35,000.00

State Aid $40,068.90

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $1,928,636.41

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue  

Aviation Gas $34,672.48

Concession Revenue $104,417.57

Event Income $38,999.10

Landing Fees $21,197.44

Ramp Fees $13,433.48

Rent $703,467.12

Security Reimbursement $58,490.40

Tie Downs $4,445.00

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $979,122.59

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue  

Landing Fees $175,547.41

Per Use Fee $4,141.55

Terminal Office/Space Rental $635,935.43

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $815,624.39

Total - Income $3,723,383.39

Gross Profit $3,723,383.39

Expense  

Miscellaneous Expenses $52,176.50

Personnel Compensation & Benefits  

Benefit Administration Fees $153.00

Employer Contributions for Retirement $133,849.72

Employer Paid Insurance $258,769.68

Retiree Benefits $82,386.15

Unemployment Compensation $2,909.55

Wages & Salaries $1,031,192.35

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $1,509,260.45

Services and Charges  

Advertising $2,929.00

Central Services Fee $42,700.00



Financial Row Amount

Communications & Technology $139,347.46

Employee Development Services $38,587.22

Employee Physicals $1,740.00

Marketing $83,651.40

Professional Services $263,706.68

Rentals $11,057.73

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $256,893.17

Sponsorship Expenses $4,650.00

Transportation $289.24

Utility Services  

Electric $250,275.09

Fuel Oil $1,358.07

Natural Gas $46,038.62

Propane $1,233.33

Refuse Disposal $13,430.88

Storm Water $71,681.49

Water $10,094.75

Total - Utility Services $394,112.23

Total - Services and Charges $1,239,664.13

Supplies  

Merchandise for Resale $26,484.06

Office Supplies $7,468.89

Operating Supplies  

Cleaning & Janitorial $12,792.55

Customer Service $2,225.00

Lubricants & Additives $9,891.93

Meeting Supplies $2,258.72

Motor Fuels $113,175.17

PPE Reimbursement $1,075.28

Safety & Environmental $172.47

Signs $8,237.47

Wildlife Control $2,667.29

Total - Operating Supplies $152,495.88

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $341,307.88

Total - Supplies $527,756.71

Total - Expense $3,328,857.79

Net Ordinary Income $394,525.60

Other Income and Expenses  

Other Income  

Capital Contributions  

Grants $5,775,815.38

Total - Capital Contributions $5,775,815.38

Non-Operating Revenue  

Interest Income $212,505.53

Passenger Facility Charges $315,763.81

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $528,269.34

Total - Other Income $6,304,084.72

Other Expense  

Non-Operating Expense  

Interest Expense $82,812.17

Total - Non-Operating Expense $82,812.17

Total - Other Expense $82,812.17

Net Other Income $6,221,272.55

Net Income $6,615,798.15



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Jul 2023

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS  

Current Assets  

Bank $6,180,545.51

Accounts Receivable  

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $85,799.52

Accounts Receivable Billed $581,667.32

Accrued Receivable $22,029.61

Grants Receivable $3,790,592.94

ST Lease Receivable $77,794.05

Total Accounts Receivable $4,557,883.44

Other Current Asset $305,410.37

Total Current Assets $11,043,839.32

Fixed Assets  

Accumulated Depreciation ($152,234,067.04)

Capital Assets $265,194,140.48

Work in Progress $8,114,812.20

Total Fixed Assets $121,074,885.64

Other Assets  

Accumulated Amortization ($2,704,381.64)

Airport Planning Projects - Contributed $5,410,626.72

Airport Planning Projects - Invested $763,452.79

Deferred Outflows - OPEB $293,497.00

Deferred Outflows - Pension $524,632.00

LT Lease Receivable $2,252,032.75

Total Other Assets $6,539,859.62

Total ASSETS $138,658,584.58

Liabilities & Equity  

Current Liabilities  

Accounts Payable $437,179.71

Credit Card $3,113.17

Other Current Liability  

Accrued Expense ($6,100.00)

Accrued Interest $82,812.17

Accrued Sales Taxes Payable - All $10,056.68

Accrued Vacation $126,146.44

Deferred Inflows - Lease Asset $2,300,124.37

Deferred Inflows - OPEB Liabilities $76,820.00

Deferred Inflows - Pension $23,745.00

Loans Payable to City of Duluth $930,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Current $181,474.74

Unearned Revenue - Non Current $104,497.46

Total Other Current Liability $3,829,576.86

Total Current Liabilities $4,269,869.74

Long Term Liabilities  

LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth $4,165,000.00

Net Pension Liability $1,647,368.00

Total Other Post Employment Benefit Liability $3,451,083.45

Total Long Term Liabilities $9,263,451.45

Equity  

Contributed Equity $16,621,668.70

Retained Earnings $101,887,796.54

Net Income $6,615,798.15

Total Equity $125,125,263.39

Total Liabilities & Equity $138,658,584.58



9/12/23, 1:52 PM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 1/3

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report
As of September 12, 2023

Filters: Transaction Type (equal to Invoice, Payment, Credit Memo )
CUSTOMER TRANSACTION

TYPE
TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT
8/13/2023 -
9/11/2023

(30)

7/14/2023 -
8/12/2023

(60)

6/14/2023 -
7/13/2023

(90)

BEFORE
6/14/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Avis Rent A Car Invoice 9/1/2023 11895 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $2,575.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,575.59
Azbell, Austin  $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00 $306.00
Bellamy Bill  $0.00 $932.45 $0.00 $199.74 $0.00 $1,132.19
BKR

Investments DBA
Duluth Pack

$0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $275.00 $0.00 $775.00

Brenholdt,
Jacob

Invoice 9/1/2023 11917 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00

Brown, James Invoice 9/1/2023 11933 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
Churchill,

Sean
$0.00 $271.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $271.56

Cirrus Design
Corporation

$0.00 $26,936.06 $5,409.07 $0.00 $1,874.55 $34,219.68

City of Duluth $0.00 $1,718.78 $1,718.78 $0.00 $0.00 $3,437.56
Civil Air Patrol Invoice 8/21/2023 11862 9/20/2023 22 $0.00 $502.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.48
Clobes, Nathan Invoice 7/14/2023 11662 8/13/2023 60 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Cloose Brian Invoice 9/7/2023 11991 10/7/2023 5 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Cotter/Luck Invoice 9/1/2023 11955 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $2,105.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,105.64
Dal Santo,

Frances M
$0.00 $206.56 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $413.12

Delta Airlines  $0.00 $57,446.06 $0.00 $0.00 $115.00 $57,561.06
DeSutter, Peter Invoice 9/1/2023 11916 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Divine

Carriers
$0.00 $139.27 $139.27 $139.27 $217.81 $635.62

Dudley Bruce $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $180.00
Duluth
Economic
Development
Authority

Invoice 8/3/2023 11787 9/2/2023 40 $0.00 $0.00 $25,841.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,841.00

Duluth Hangar,
LLC

Invoice 9/1/2023 11930 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $869.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $869.48

Dunker,
Christopher L

Invoice 3/17/2022 9478 4/16/2022 544 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,378.20 $9,378.20

Ellefson,
Nicholas

Invoice 9/1/2023 11939 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56

Enterprise
Leasing
Company

Invoice 8/31/2023 11997 9/30/2023 12 $0.00 $68,808.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,808.79

Federal
Aviation
Administration

$0.00 $13,026.00 ($125.00) $0.00 $0.00 $12,901.00

Federal
Express
Corporation

Invoice 9/5/2023 11967 10/5/2023 7 $0.00 $315.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.00

Gardonio,
Michael

Invoice 9/6/2023 11977 10/6/2023 6 $0.00 $56.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.35

General
Services
Administration

Invoice 9/1/2023 11923 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $5,631.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,631.76

Goritchan
Boris

$0.00 $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,779.00 $2,004.00

Griffith Evans $0.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00
GSSC $0.00 $345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $345.00
Hagberg, Rick Invoice 9/1/2023 11941 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Hall John Invoice 9/1/2023 11902 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $315.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.47
Harris, Melissa Invoice 7/14/2023 11664 8/13/2023 60 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hatfield, Dan Invoice 9/1/2023 11938 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Hermantown

Hydraulics
$0.00 $0.00 $714.90 $402.18 $0.00 $1,117.08

Hillman Colin Invoice 9/1/2023 11949 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00
Hunstad,
Nicholas

Invoice 9/1/2023 11915 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $108.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108.33

VII. - F.



9/12/23, 1:52 PM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 2/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT
8/13/2023 -
9/11/2023

(30)

7/14/2023 -
8/12/2023

(60)

6/14/2023 -
7/13/2023

(90)

BEFORE
6/14/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

HydroSolutions
Of Duluth, Inc.

Invoice 9/1/2023 11903 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $3,466.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,466.75

Jay Anne Invoice 2/28/2023 11014 3/30/2023 196 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102.00 $102.00
Kleen-Tech

Services, LLC
     $0.00 $908.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $908.69

Kraus-
Anderson
Construction
Company

Invoice 8/31/2023 11885 9/30/2023 12 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

Lake Superior
College

Invoice 9/1/2023 11924 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $34,468.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,468.27

Lake Superior
Helicopters

     $0.00 $6,973.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,973.97

Larsen, Shane Invoice 9/6/2023 11978 10/6/2023 6 $0.00 $813.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $813.78
Lucero Andrew Invoice 8/17/2023 11842 9/16/2023 26 $0.00 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00
Luck, Rick Invoice 9/6/2023 11979 10/6/2023 6 $0.00 $115.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.18
Maurices, Inc. Invoice 9/1/2023 11954 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00
Messerer Jon      $0.00 $1,377.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,377.39
Minnesota Air
National Guard

Invoice 9/7/2023 11987 10/7/2023 5 $0.00 $691.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.18

Minnesota
Department of
Transportation

     $0.00 $53,100.24 $2,910.76 $2,456.50 $24,349.42 $82,816.92

Minnesota
Power

Invoice 9/5/2023 11964 10/5/2023 7 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00

MN State
Lottery

Invoice 8/30/2023 11473 9/29/2023 13 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00

Monaco Air
Duluth

     $0.00 $6,979.19 $6,804.19 $4,360.27 $305.00 $18,448.65

Mountain Air
Cargo

Invoice 9/1/2023 11910 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $1,646.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,646.00

Northland
Constructors,
Inc.

Invoice 9/1/2023 11911 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $181.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50

Oakwells CR,
LLC

     $0.00 $2,184.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,184.59

On Site
Enterprises, Inc

Payment 3/17/2023 9757 3/17/2023 179 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2.00) ($2.00)

Opack Matthew
Jr.

Invoice 9/1/2023 11947 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $207.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $207.50

Palmer, John Invoice 9/1/2023 11948 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $207.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $207.50
Parking Lot
Miscellaneous
Customers

Invoice 8/21/2023 11864 9/20/2023 22 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

Parthe, Lance Invoice 9/1/2023 11936 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
Payne, Robert Invoice 9/1/2023 11932 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
Premium Air,
LLC

Invoice 8/31/2023 11889 9/30/2023 12 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00

Rathbun,
Lesley

Invoice 9/1/2023 11940 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56

Rehabilitation
Counselors,
Inc.

Payment 8/19/2019 5002 8/19/2019 1,485 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)

RS&H      $0.00 $2,761.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,761.77
Safstrom Jon Invoice 7/14/2023 11666 8/13/2023 60 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Scenic Airrides Invoice 9/6/2023 11976 10/6/2023 6 $0.00 $1,212.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,212.62
SEH      $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00
Shelter Dog
Inc.

Invoice 7/25/2023 11712 8/24/2023 49 $0.00 $0.00 $61.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61.00

Simplex
Grinnell

Invoice 8/31/2023 11891 9/30/2023 12 $0.00 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.00

Sinex, Barry      $0.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00
Stevens, Mike Invoice 9/1/2023 11943 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Sun Country,

Inc. dba Sun
Country Airlines

     $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.04) $114.96

Sydow Dan      $0.00 $276.64 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $553.28
The Landline

Company
     $0.00 $4,814.16 $4,384.00 $3,388.00 $0.00 $12,586.16

Tom Sullivan      $0.00 $275.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $825.00



9/12/23, 1:52 PM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 3/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT
8/13/2023 -
9/11/2023

(30)

7/14/2023 -
8/12/2023

(60)

6/14/2023 -
7/13/2023

(90)

BEFORE
6/14/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Open
Balance

Transportation
Security
Administration

$0.00 $8,345.00 $0.00 $7,820.40 $8,079.33 $24,244.73

unifi $0.00 $410.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410.00
United

Airlines
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,659.08 $43,432.25 $45,091.33

United Parcel
Service

$0.00 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $260.00 $450.00

University of
Minnesota
Duluth

Invoice 8/3/2023 11790 9/2/2023 40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00

Williams, Ron Invoice 9/1/2023 11944 10/1/2023 11 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Total $0.00 $331,703.83 $53,193.17 $20,790.44 $89,963.52 $495,650.96



Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total
JAN 4,890      245         4,344      244         9,723      3,393      118         3,001      79           6,591       117         1 1,265      -              1,383    0 0 0 0 -              8,400      364       8,764      8,610      323       8,933      17,697 
FEB 4,521      163         4,217      139         9,040      3,557      77           3,491      72           7,197       1,207      1 2,096      5             3,309    0 0 179 0 179         9,285      241       9,526      9,983      216       10,199    19,725 
MAR 6,049      166         1,206      47           7,468      4,232      113         4,274      87           8,706       3,040      13 2,750      4             5,807    183 0 180 0 363         13,504    292       13,796    8,410      138       8,548      22,344 
APR 5,355      169         5,383      172         11,079    3,585      99           3,594      81           7,359       1,399      4 1,635      7             3,045    183 0 183 0 366         10,522    272       10,794    10,795    260       11,055    21,849 
MAY 6,470      192         6,812      188         13,662    3,722      104         4,035      100         7,961       -              - -              -              -            177 0 177 0 354         10,369    296       10,665    11,024    288       11,312    21,977 
JUN 6,421      192         6,413      140         13,166    3,049      66           3,079      51           6,245       -              - -              -              -            0 0 0 0 -              9,470      258       9,728      9,492      191       9,683      19,411 
JUL 7,821      169         7,968      212         16,170    3,633      109         3,636      70           7,448       -              - -              -              -            343 0 343 0 686         11,797    278       12,075    11,947    282       12,229    24,304 
AUG 8,177      229         7,828      247         16,481    5,215      123         5,020      121         10,479     -              - -              -              -            -          -          -          -          -              13,392    352       13,744    12,848    368       13,216    26,960 
SEP -              - -              - -              -              -            -          -          -          -          -              -              -            -              -              -            -              -  
OCT -              - -              - -              -              -            -          -          -          -          -              -              -            -              -              -            -              -  
NOV -              - -            -              -              -            -              -              -            -              -  
DEC -              - -            -              -              -            -              -              -            -              -  
Total 49,704    1,525      44,171    1,389      96,789    30,386    809         30,130    661         61,986     5,763      19 7,746      16           13,544  886 0 1,062 0 1,948      86,739    2,353    89,092    83,109    2,066    85,175    174,267         

Total Passenger Data Including ChartersDELTA UNITED SUN COUNTRY CHARTERS - SUN COUNTRY
2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements Total 

Passengers
2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements

VII.- G. 

August 2023 Airline Statistics



August 2023 Landline Statistics


	Board Meeting Notice
	Meeting Agenda
	I.	*Exectutive Directors Review 
	II - A. Approval of August 15, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	III - A. DAA Cash Disbursements
	IV. Correspondence
	IV. - A. - a. DLH Construction Newsletter Dated August 11, 2023
	IV. - A. - b. DLH Construction Newsletter Dated August 18, 2023
	IV. - A. - c. DLH Construction Newsletter Dated August 25, 2023
	IV. - A. - d. DLH Construction Newsletter Dated September 1, 2023
	IV. - A. - e. DLH Construction Newsletter Dated September 8, 2023
	IV. - B. August 2, 2023: Letter from the President/Founder of the Duluth Airshow.
	IV. - C. Tenant and Airfield User Notice, August 11, 2023: Cirrus Aircraft Innovation Center – Move project.
	IV. - D. August 22, 2023: Focus: US airline pilots fight their unions to increase retirement age.
	IV. - E. August 25, 2023: Giant Voices lands DAA account. Business North. 
	IV. - F. August 30, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport to receive $3.7 million upgrade. Business North. 
	IV. - G. August 30, 2023: DAA breaks ground on new airport terminal at Park Point. Northern News Now. 
	IV. - H. August 30, 2023: New Airport Terminal Announced for Sky Harbor. Fox 21 Online. 
	IV. - I. August 30, 2023: Sky Harbor Regional Airport to undergo $2.45 million project. WDIO.
	IV. - J. August 31, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport plans ascent with new, modern facilities. Duluth News Tribute.
	IV. - K. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of August 2023 Activities; September 2, 2023.
	IV. - L. September 2023: Ground broken for five-bay airport hanger. Business North.
	IV. - M. September 2023: Newsmakers. Business North.
	VII. - A. Resolution to Approve Employee Incentive Awards for Jana Kayser and Joelle Bodin in the Amount of $1500 Each in Accordance With Operating Policy #5
	VII. - B.	Resolution to Approve Terminal Office Space Lease Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and Short Elliot Hendrickson, Inc.
	VII - C. Resolution to Approve Concession Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and Smarte Carte, Inc.
	VII. - D. Resolution to approve the updated Duluth Airport Authority Bylaws
	VII. - E. *July 2023 Financial Reports
	VII. - F. *September 2023 Accounts Receivable
	VII. - G.	*August 2023 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics



